EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, October 12, 2016
6:00 p.m.
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting ot the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, 1.C. McKenno Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

[.  Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Sandra Spanton Nelson
Eric Busse Jane Oberdorf HS Board Rep Emmeline Roth
John Rasmussen Keith Hennig HS Board Rep Ava Parker

Il.  Approve Agenda.

lll.  Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
e [ntroduction of New Staff, K-5 and District Office
¢ National School Lunch Week, October 10-14, 2016
¢ Gifted Education Week, October 16-22, 2016

V. Public Presentations.

V. information & Discussion:

High School Student Board Representatives Report.

Presentation From Talented and Gifted.

Presentation From S.A.D.D. {Students Against Destructive Decisions}.

Summer School Update.

2018 Referendum Update.

Continuous System Improvement (CSI) Plans and Goals Form.

First Reading of Policies:

1. #230—Administrative Team.

2. #323.1-Special Observance Days.

3. #323.2 —Patriotic Exercises,

H. Second Reading of Policies:

#551 - Staff Use of School Facilities.

#731 — Buildings and Grounds Access and Security.

#731.1 - Electronic Surveillance of Public Areas of School Buildings.

#731.2 — Presence in School Buildings/On Grounds.

#731.3 — Privacy in Locker Rooms.

#933 —~ Construction and Remodeling Projects {Waiver of Performance Bonds).
#933 Rule — Performance Assurance Requirements and Waiver Procedures Applicable
to Construction and Remodeling Conftracts.

GmMmMmoO®EPE

A i i A

VI. Public Presentations.



VIL

VI

Business (Action Items):

A. Approval of Ratification of 2016-2017 Teachers Contract.

B. Approval of the 2017-2018 School Year Calendar.

C. Approval of Staff Changes: Hiring of Special Education Educational Assistant.

Consent {Action Items):
A. Approval of Policies:
1. #512 - Employee Harassment.
2. #512 Rule - Employee Harassment Complaint Procedure.
3. #512 Form (#512.1 Form) — Employee Harassment Report Form.
B. Approval of September 28, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes.
C. Approval of September Bills and Reconciliation.

Future Agenda — October 26, 2016, Regular Meeting Agenda.

Executive Session - Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1}(c) to consider employment,
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; namely to discuss
the District Administrator Evaluation.

This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the
Board prior to the meeting. A final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than
24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an
emergency.

Upon reasonable notice, all reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of people
with disabilities through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request
this service, contact the District Office at 340 Fair Street, 882-3387 or 882-3386. Persons needing
more specific information about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Posted: 10/6/17



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda/Briefs
Wednesday, October 12, 2016
6:00 p.m,
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36}

REMINDER — Come at 5:45 pm to have group picture for the yearbook -

I. Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Sandra Spanton Nelson
Eric Busse Jane Oberdorf HS Board Rep Emmeline Roth
John Rasmussen Keith Hennig HS Board Rep Ava Parker

Il. Approve Agenda.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the agenda as presented.

Ili. Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
¢ Introduction of New Staff, K-5 and District Office
¢ National School Lunch Week, October 10-14, 2016
o Gifted Education Week, October 16-22, 2016

IV. Public Presentations.

V. Information & Discussion:
A. High Schoo! Student Board Representatives Report — HS Reps Ms. Roth and Ms. Parker
have enclosed information.

B. Presentation From Talented and Gifted — Levi Leonard Elementary Teacher, Ms. Schmoldt,
would like to share with the Board some of the exciting learning occurring with some of
our young advanced leaners. They will share a few projects and their impact on achieving
the 1+ year of growth.

C. Presentation From 5.A.D.D. (Students Against Destructive Decisions) ~ S.A.D.D. Advisor,
Ms. Miller, and students of the Executive Council will be making a presentation for an
upcoming post prom event.

D. Summer School Update — Director of Instruction, Ms. Murphy, has enclosed information.

E. 2018 Referendum Update — District Administrator, Mr. Roth, and Business Manager, Mr.
Swanson, are putting together Requests for Proposal (RFPs) for Architectural Firms and
Construction Manager. Looking for available dates to interview architectural firms.

Page 1 of 3



VI.

VI,

Continuous System Improvement (CSI) Plans and Goals Form — Enclosed are the goals of
the sub-committees:

- Staff and Student Teaching and Learning

- Communication and Community Engagement

- Technology

-~ Facilities and Operations

- Climate and Culture

First Reading of Policies:

Enclosed are the unapproved minutes of September 20, 2016 and the policies.
1. #230 - Administrative Team.

2. #323.1-Special Observance Days.

3. #323.2 — Patriotic Exercises.

Second Reading of Policies:

1. #551 - Staff Use of School Facilities.

2. #731 - Buildings and Grounds Access and Security.

3. #731.1 - Electronic Surveillance of Public Areas of School Buildings and District
Property.

#731.2 — Presence in School Buildings/On Grounds.

#731.3 — Privacy in Locker Rooms.

#933 — Construction and Remodeling Projects {Waiver of Performance Bonds),

#933 Rule — Performance Assurance Requirements and Waiver Procedures Applicable
to Construction and Remodeling Contracts.

Noum s

Public Presentations.

Business {Action Items):
A. Approval of Ratification of 2016-2017 Teachers Contract —

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the 2016-2017 Teachers Contract as presented.

Roll Call Vote.

B.

Approval of the 2017-2018 School Year Calendar — Enclosed is the proposed 2017-2018 '
school year calendar. A Committee of staff reviewed several calendars and came up with
this one. Administrative Team is fine with this calendar.

Suggested Motion:
| move we approve the 2017-2018 School Year Calendar, as presented.

C.

Approval of Staff Changes: Hiring of Special Education Educational Assistant — Please

approve:

1. Hiring of Dana Dowden, Special Education Educational Assistant. Dana is a familiar
face in the Evansville Community School District due to her years of subbing as o
special education assistant and as Levi Leonard’s lunchroom supervisor for three years.

Page 2 of 3



ViIl.

Now looking for full time employment, we are lucky to have her as our newest Speciaf
Education Assistant at JC McKenna Middle School. Dana will be paid $12.50/hour.

Suggested Motion: | move we hire Dana Dowden, Special Education Educational Assistant,
at a rate of $12.50/hour.

Consent (Action Items}: Do you want to remove any items?
A. Approval of Policies:
1. #512 —Employee Harassment,
2. #512 Rule — Employee Harassment Complaint Procedure.
3. #512 Form (#512.1 Form) — Employee Harassment Report Form.
B. Approval of September 28, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes.
C. Approval of September Bills and Reconciliation.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the consent agenda items: Policies: #512-Employee
Harassment; Employee Harassment Complaint Procedure; #512 Form-Employee
Harassment Report Form; September 28, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes; and the
September Bills and Reconciliation, as presented.

Roli Call Vote.
Future Agenda — October 26, 2016, Regular Meeting — Enclosed is o draft of the agenda.

Executive Session - Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to consider employment,
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; namely to discuss
the District Administrator Evaluation.

Suggested Motion: | move we move into executive session, under Wisconsin State Statute
19.85(1)(c) to consider employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation
data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or
exercises responsibility; namely to discuss the District Administrator Evaluation.

Roll Call Vote.

For Your Information:

Upcoming Meetings:

- October 26, Regular Board Meeting

- November 9, Regular Board Meeting
- November 30, Regular Board Meeting
- December 14, Regular Board Meeting

Page 3 of 3



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

/Mémm

M ) The National School Lunch Program plays an important role in helping to ensure
Cervads  that every child in the nation starts school ready to learn, because a hungry or
undernourished child is less likely to be an eager and attentive student; and

M The National School Lunch Program has demonstrated a national commitment

Lereds  to the promotion of our children’s health and well-being, allowing children to
concentrate on graduating with the skills and knowledge they need to be
successful in the workplace or toward further studies, a primary goal of Every
Child a Graduate; and

. A’“ In Wisconsin, over 2,400 public and private schools serve 479,000 lunches each
W /tds  gchool day; and '

e The success of this effort is due largely to resourceful and creative local food
Wihereas  service administrators, managers, and staff working in cooperation with parents,
teachers, community groups, government personnel, and students; and

‘ /”‘ In recognition of the contribution of the National School Lunch Program,
}}I/w/'%f Congress has designated the week beginning with the second Sunday in October

of each year as National School Lunch Week and has requested the President to
issue an annual proclamation calling for an appropriate observance;

/‘ / ‘ I, Tony Evers, State Superintendent
72(3/‘@ e, be E resodve /; I, L({:é of Public Instruction, do hereby proclaim
October 10-14, 2016, as

NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH WEEK

IN THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, AND I COMMEND THIS OBSERVATION TO ALL CITIZENS,

WISCONSIH @
REPARTMENT OF o

T g £
PUBLIC (& 7 T
[NSTRUCT ION State Superintendent of Public Instruction




WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

/Méﬂwfm

% €4s  our children and youth are one of Wisconsin’s greatest resources; and

M it is important that students’ abilities and potential in academics, creativity,
fereas leadership, and the visual and performing arts are recognized, valued, and
supported; and

Mﬁff/’ €45 talent is exhibited across race, ethnicity, gender, income level, sexuality,
religion, and exceptionality; and

M/Lé;&&f a child’s gifts and talents are fostered through the collaborative efforts of
educators, families, organizations, and community members working to
promote awareness of students’ needs and develop opportunities that respond to
these needs; and

//‘\
l‘”l//tw‘e(zer the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction celebrates the leadership and
dedication of the Wisconsin Association for Talented and Gifted; and

]/'/& tA4s  the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction also celebrates the leadership
and commitment of the Wisconsin Center for Academically Talented Youth,
the Wisconsin Association of School District Administrators, the Wisconsin
Association of School Boards, the Association of Wisconsin School
Administrators, the Wisconsin Association for Supervision and Curticulum
Development, the Wisconsin RtI Center, and the Cooperative Educational
Service Agencies as they support Wisconsin’s children with gifts and talents;

a }é / I, State Superintendent of Public
{,‘V"gy Aﬂ/ [,zf PESMYed o [{3{ Instruction, Tony Evers, do hereby proclaim
October 16-22, 2016, as

GIFTED EDUCATION WEEK

in the State of Wisconsin, and I commend this observance to all citizens.

WISCONSEIN
DEFARYMEWY OF

PUBLIC € —
INSTRUCTION Tomy G




HS Board Report
Emmeline Roth

Ava Parker

Previous Events

9/26 Fall Play kick off/rehearsals are starting

9/14 Football against Edgerton- high score to 3

9/23 Homecoming Football Game- Vs. Whitewater, 47 to 8
9/23-9/24 Homecoming Parade, Homecoming Dance.
9/?Varsity Soccer against Edgerton-

10/6Volleyball@ home against edgerton-

10/4 Volleyball @mcfarland

10/75wim Meet @ janesville parker-

9/30Football @ brodhead juda-

9/317Cross Country invitational @ bigfoot

10/11 Volleyball Senior Night against East Troy-

Future Events

10/14 Football against bigfoot @ home/senior night/kiddie cheer camp-
10/15 Varsity girls invitational @ craig High Schol

10/15 Poms and Cheer compitition at Mcfarland High school

10/22 Volleyball WIAA Regional

10/24 High School Choir Concert



EMC/ Literacy: Reading-Language Arts - Contextual Information Sheet, Candidate ID 03001659

1. | teach at a K-2 elementary school in a small rural town with a population of 5,124 people, in
the Midwest. We service a sizable rural population of farm families and rural neighborhood
communities from several townships. We are currently a Title | fargeted school with a
population of 362 students, of which 28 students qualify for free/reduced lunches.
Approximately 10% of the student body is racially diverse. My position is to work with students,
kindergarten through second grade, as a reading interventionist, math interventionist and
accelerated learner teacher.

2. Students who work with me, either for Title | intervention or as accelerated learners, are
determined by triangulating data across the grade level at curriculum data team meetings
attended by classroom teachers, the reading specialist, the principal, the school psychologist
and myself. We follow Title | guidelines and district criteria based on common assessments
with additional teacher input. 1 have a number of tier Il reading and math intervention groups, as
well as accelerated learner groups for reading and math. My numbers fluctuate as the students’
needs change, based on data. At this time, | am working with 37 students. At the upcoming
end of the semester, upon reviewing and triangulating data, and meeting in Collaborative Data
Teams at each grade level, some students will be dismissed from intervention, others will
remain in intervention, some students will now qualify for intervention, and some students will
qualify for further testing for accelerated learner services.

The student of focus in this study is a second grade boy who works with me for accelerated
reading. He is seven years old and comes {6 my classroom for 35 minutes, twice a week as
part of a group of three second grade students. This is his third year receiving services for
accelerated learning in reading. According to district guidelines, to qualify for accelerated
learning services in reading at this level, students must perform at the 95 percentile or higher on
the STAR Reading assessment and must be at an instructional reading level two years or more
beyond their current instructional grade level benchmark in Fountas and Pinnell Benchmark
Assessment System. If students meet both of these qualifications, it is discussed at a grade
level curriculum data team meeting, a letter of permission to test is sent home to
parents/guardians and the GORT-5 (Grays Oral Reading Test, 5™ edition) will be administered.
If the students score at the 95 percentile or higher on the GORT-5, then they will receive tier Il
intervention as a pull-out program, which is in addition to the differentiation done by their
classroom teachers. Progress monitoring is conducted monthly using the STAR Reading
assessment. Most everything students do, from work samples to conversations, can be
construed as formative assessments all of which are used to differentiate lessons to meet
student needs. All of this is in an effort to support every student to excel to his/her greatest
potential.

3. This group of three second grade accelerated readers have spent time participating in book
talks based on fractured fairy tales. The book talks are based on the work of Regie Routman in
READ, WRITE, LEAD. Time has been spent in close reading to explore and discuss several
traditional fairy/folk tales, as well as a variety of versions of those traditional tales. This has
been done in small group as a read aloud with much oral discussion, as well as in the jigsaw
format, with each child being the expert in one version of that fairy tale. The students have used
post-its to mark parts in the books they wished to use as evidence in an oral discussion. The
students studied what made it a different version of the same story. The project highlighted in
this component is the next step where each student wrote their own version of a fractured fairy
tale.

Our district and grade level goals are based on the Common Core State Standards. The
Writing standards covered in this project include W.2.3, W.2.5, W.2.6 and W.2.7.



W6 WL %B8LE& %S
%08 &L %849€ %07

%b8& W8 %ESE Yt

%b6€ %L6
%86¢ %8G
%666€ %86
%L6< %56
%66€ %56

%I %L

%le< %S
%L1 %l

%S¢ %l
%LT & %EL
%9S& %6
%IE& %9

%L6E %56

efu %86& %36 10N

%66<- %86

240/ &%T %9E& BfU

2%666< %66

%B6< %86

% %% 9 B/u
%86 & %86 %8¥ &%ST %IE L Bf
%66& %L6 %64 &%89

RIS e

%BOE %6

i

At WLEEWLE %3E & %ST
< % % o &«

WOEC %S %0E<& %ET

Y%l L & %TS %EY < %8

%rE<
o5 Aaeaoyn o, Aveaay] %
% HLVIN YY1S &®d | AMeadvlS | 9 3uipeay yvis 51vd % HLVIN HYIS d8d Apea yyls | Suipesy uvis | STvd

sdnoid Aw uj Aejs jjim — sawieu yoe|d

W YHM UORUSAIDIUI Ul Aj3usaind sjuapnis 1o} eyeq Sunsay
Ajijenb 1a8uoj ou — sawreu uaaln

910z Alenuer& ST0Z 1oquwaldag



lanuary 2016> May 2016

Testing Data for students currently in intervention with me

PALS

Not 1D'd

STAR

Reading %

STAR Early
Literacy %

STAR MATH %

98% >91%

99% >99%

98% —>98%

94% >94%

97% —>92%

98% =>97%

89% >99%

98% —>98%

98% —99%

96% —>95%

94% >98%

97% 2>97%

96% >97%

98% —=>97%

99% 292%

97% = 97%

99% =>99%

97% —>99%

99% =>99%

99% —>98%

99% —>98%

96% —»93%

97% —>90%

95% >97%

96% > 96%

98% —>97%

99% > 89%

Not ID'd 99% >99% | 94% —>96%
Not IDd 98% >94% | 99% >87%
Not ID'd 96% ->98% | 86% ~>97%
Not ID'd 98%2>99% | 99% >99%
Not ID'd 98% >99% | 95% 291%
Not ID'd 99% >96% | 99% 2 96%
Not ID'd 95% 298% | 91% > 64% N>R

*Receives Special Education services,

** Receives ELL services



January 2016-> May 2016
Testing Data for students currently in intervention with me

PALS

STAR
Reading %

58% —2>83%

STAR Early
Literacy %

F&P

80%—2>78%

STAR MATH %

Not ID’d

ID’d 78% 285% | 92% 295%
Not ID’d 17% =>64% | 16%2>49%
Not ID’d 19% ~229% | 43%—>36%
Not ID’d 21% =25% | 56%—2>68%

399%->77%

Not 1D'd n/a 57%295%
Not ID'd n/a 25%>46%
Not ID’d nfa 19%>36%

Not ID'd

77%>74%

113% >70%

I

17% —>85%

18% —>24%

17% 265%

17% —>55%

2%>1%
S5 206->266

2% 24%
S 155->351

| s5184>315

2%>2%

Not ID’d

98% —>98%
SS 564-> 795,
+231

Not ID'd

98% —299%
SS 579->827,
+248

n/a Q=>T

Not ID’d

96% ~>98%
SS 4932761,
+268

Q->S

n/a

Not ID"d

97%=>95%
5§ 4553603,
+148

h/a VoW

*Receives Special Education services,

** Receives ELL services



2015-2016 Tier II ~ Students Serviced by Schmoldt

15t Semester

2" Semester

K Reading 0 K Reading 6

K Math 6 K Math 5

1% Grade Reading 3 1% Grade Reading 0

1% Grade Math 5 1%t Grade Math 3

1% Grade Advanced 0 1 Grade Advanced 7

Reading Reading

1%t Grade Advanced 5 1% Grade Advanced 11

Math Math

2™ Grade Reading 8 2™ Grade Reading 5

2™ Grade Math 2 2™ Grade Math 6 {1 move in, 3 should have
bean serviced 1% semester but
due to scheduling conflicts
weren't)

2" Grade Advanced 3 2" Grade Advanced 4

Reading Reading

2™ Grade Advanced 5 2™ Grade Advanced 16

Math Math _

Total { 37 Total | 63




9T0T/LT/T

yoea sanuIW Og eam

919%,,68 90T Sunds

jled auoyd pur Jaya] waied | e A0IMIINO-Ind —|[J31L | 9TOT/LT/T ON M%yul6 | 2Ni%p66 9TOT J2IUIM
910Z/51/T 51182 yoea saynuiw Qg “eam 91%;L6 9107 3ulds
suoyd pue s19113[ JudJed | € ad1m1Ino-|Ind — | JBLL 9T0Z/€/T ou BM1%68 | ©l1%y86 9TOT LBIUIM
9T0Z/ST/T SIe2 | Yoes salnui Og Yasm 3[1%.,96 9107 Sunds
auoyd pue s1a119] usied | B 20wl no-jind — {1 4all 910¢/e/T ou 91%.,56 219,96 9T0T UM
910z/ST/Z S)[ea Yoea $91huill OE “eam
auoyd pue s18119| uaJed | B adMm3Ino-jnd — 1 ialL 910Z/¢/2 3% 6 9TOT Bulkds
ST0Z/0E/6 slled WooIssed 33 A1%6 3(1%,S6 9TOT J2WIM
auoyd pue s3] 1ualed | Ul uonenuaIYIp—[IBIL | ST0Z/7T/6 ou 1%,V 91%,S6 STOT liBd
9TQZ/ST/Z SIiEd | YDBD S3InUIW OF Ham 311%.,06 9107 Sunds
auoyd pue s13113fudted | B a0miIno-|ind — || JalL 9T0Z/¢/T ou 3|1%T6 A1%,/6 9TOT JSIUIM
9T0Z/ST/T S1[EY | YoEd sapnuiwl OF Iam _ 91%p,£6 9T0T SuLds
auoyd pue siela| Jusied | B oMl Ino-|ind — || J8iL 9102/¢/t ou 31%66< | S1%.;,96 9TOT JIUM
3{1%,86 9107 Sunds
STOZ/T/OT SIe | Yoes sajnuiw Qg Y@am 3[1%,66 9T0T UM
suoyd pue s1s113] 1uBled | eodmiino-nd -3l | STOZ/CT/6 ou 9]1%.,68 311%.,L6 STOT lied
S102/0€/6 Slie2 31%,66 9T0Z 3ulds
m:o;n pue w.hm“_.pm_. luzled yaea saijnujul gg J_mm:s . m__nxufmm GT0OZ 19JUIAA
Aosuas 05 | eaowmlIno-|nd—|1J3lt | ST0T/CC/6 ou %6 31%;86 STOZ lled
311%,,66 9TOT Sunds
STOZ/0E/6 5182 | OB S3INUIL OE H99M 3]1%,66 9TOT J2WIM
auoyd pue s1a113| uaied | easdmlno-nd -y 481k | ST0T/TZ/6 ou N%b6 31%,86 STOZ 1.4
31%,;66 91O Sulds
STOT/0€/6 SI1ED | 4OBD SaINUIW OE Hoam 31%qL6 9TOT J2UIM
suoyd pue 513113 Juaied | e avimiIno-ind—j1 a1l | STOZ/ZZ/6 ou 9% o6 9)1%,,S6 STOT Jied
31%,66 910 Sunds
ST0Z/0S/6S11BY | Yoea samnulw Qg H=am 919,66 9TOC 19IUIM
auoyd pue siayajiusled | eaamiino-nd—Jvll | ST0Z/TT/6 ou 9% ;86 91%,56 STOT B4
ugissiiog padiAleg
uonewiojuf Jayio UOIEPURLILLIOIDY nisJded >_m:O_>w._n_ SOYIANOL Ie] ¥V 1S opnis

13y81Y 10 2]1%06 — SOVINOL PUB JBYSIY 10 3[1%S56 - YIBIA YYLS BLS}ID JSUIRS] PSIUBAPY 104 BLIDIID
e1eQ SidUIeaT IRl PIOUBAPY - 9T0Z-GTOT 2PBID 4T

0G:Z-ST:¢ ‘v 2 T sAed




910Z/ST/Z slIed

wooissed all

auoyd pue sJ9319] Judied | Ul uolenUBIBYIP —| 411 910Z/¢/C ou 311%,S9 3]1%,,56 9TOT 493UIM
gToz/ST/e siies WOOJSSED 241 . .

suoyd pue sI9319] JUa4eq | Ul UOIIRIIUDIBIP — | I8} 9102Z/¢/2 ou 3)1%¥3 3]1%,96 9TOT J21UIA
oT0Z/ST/T Sieo LUOOISSELY 941

suoyd pue si1a31s] JURied | Ul UDBRUSISLIP — | JSIL 9T0Z/€/T ou 3|1%p:EL 311%.,96 9TOT 493UIM
910Z/ST/Z sie2 WOOISSE[D 3y} )

auoyd pue 5131319] JUaJed | Ul UOIBIUIISYPIP — | 3L 9T0Z/E/T ou Ol1% 67 91%./6 9TOT JSIUIM
910Z/ST/Z sHe? Lo0Isse[D 3] _

suoyd pue sia11a] Juaied | Ul UONEIURIIP —Ial] 9T0Z/€/C ou O%zeE | %66 9TOT 9IUIM
9T0Z/ST/Z slied Wo0.4sse)d ayy ,

auoyd pue 519319] Judsed | Ul UOHBIJUBIBYIP — | 2311 9T0T/E/T ou OlI%u08 | %56 9TOT JSIUIM
ST07/0£/6 s118d WOoO0JSSe|d 3y

auoyd pue S19113| JusJed | Ul uoleluUaIaIp—[ a1l |  STOZ/ZZ/6 ou 9|1%,85 81%pS6 STOC (I8
910Z/ST/T syed WOOJSSE]D Y] _

suoyd pue $18139] WRSRd | U} UOIBIJUBISHIP — | 4311 9T0Z/E/T Bl%ypll | O11%yul6 9TOT JOWUIM
ST0T/0g/6 Sl|e2 LWOOISSeD By}

suoyd pue si19i19| Usied | W UORBIUBISIIP — (481 | STOZ/ZZ/6 ou 311%, 78 SM%..L6 STOZ I1ed
STOZ/0E/6 §)je0 LW0OJ5SE[D 2U1

auoyd pue si2119| JUa4ed | Ul UOIIBNUSISHIP — | 4311 |  STOZ/ZZ/6 ou SI1%67 9N%96 STOZ |84

uoIssiWIad | panIAIaS
uolewLIO| 13430 UOIEPUIWLLIOIDY wated Apsnoinaad | SOVINOL YIBi HVLS uapnlg




yoam

¥10¢/4/TT 1918 | B 22m] ‘sanuiw 67 ‘Ino 9)1%y;66 STOZ Sulds
1uas g siualded paje] | |ind dnoJs |jlews — || 4311 YTOZ/TT 211%.,06 3I%ar6 ¥TOT
Joam 21%,66 9702 Suids
ST0Z/7/0T siuaded | e 821m3 ‘$3INULU 7 “4no 91%.,66 9TOZ A2V
0} 19113} pue ||e2 3uoyd | jjnd dnoss jlews —|| 181y | ST0Z/ee/6 soh 91%:66 911%,,66 STOT lied
19119]
2S5 pue mpcw._mn_ _um:mu
¥TOZ/L/TT YI0Z/TE/0T
swuaied paj|e) UOIRBIZUSISHIP - | 311 | ¥TOZ/TE/0T AN%.6L 9)1%,S6 ¥TOZ [ied
A9am 9]1%,66 9T0T Sulids
ST0Z/7/0T swuated | e 201y ‘sainuIW 57 ‘N0 1% 86 9TOT LU
01 13119] pue ||ed suoyd | lind dnoad jjews —jj 1211 | ST0Z/2Z/6 ou 9[%u;,66< 91%,,86 STOT JIBed
J2119]
juas pue mu:m,:ma p=iied b T
¥T02/L/TT ‘PTOT/TE/0T | B 3021m1 ‘seinuiw §Z ‘10 3[1%,sT6 STOZ Suuds
swared paje) | nd dnoid ||lews — {14818 | $TOZ/T/TT B1%pu6 91%:86  FTOZ lIed
joam 31%,,86 9T0T Sulds
SI0Z/2/0T Suaied | e221m1 ‘salnuill G ‘Ino 91%,,86 9TOZ 42IUIM
0} 19118] pue ||ed duoyYd | |ind dnoad lews — [ 481l | ST0Z/2Z/6 saA 9% 66< 911%:86 STOZ lied
BEINE]]
JuU3s pue siuaied pa|e2 Joam
YLOZ/L/TT ‘PTOZ/TE/OT | B 20iM) ‘SanuUiW §Z Ino 911%,86 STOT Sunds
sjuased pafje) | ind dnous jjews — Jail | $10Z/1E/0T 91%y66< 91%,66 PTOZ|ed
yoam A1%.,66 910Z Sulds
STOZ/T/0T siualed | e a3im] ‘S9INUIL S§Z ‘N0 21%,66 9TOT JOIUIM
01 J9113] pue [[ed 3uoyd | |ind dnosd jjews — 1 43iL | ST0Z/TT/6 sah 3%yl 6 311%.,L6 lled
yoam 1%,/ 6 9T0Z Sunds
ST0Z/T/0T swuaied | e @31m) ‘ssnuiu S ‘ano 211%.:86 9TOZ JRIUM
0} 13113| pue [[BJ 3uold | [nd dnoJs jews — 1191l | STOZ/TT/6 ou 9|1%pul6 M%uL6 STOZ Hed
LolIssSuIDd pR21ALaS
:omFmEuouE_ 43410 ucllepuatLLLInIay juaued Ajsnoinaid | SovINOL YI1EIA UV IS uapnls

eleq SJauJea] Yie| PadueAPY - 9T0Z-STOT OPEID pu?

Jay31Y 410 %06 — SOYINOL 49431y 10 %56 - YIBIN HVLS :BHS1D JoUle] PIJUBAPY J0) BLID1LID




9T0Z/€/T UoBa UjW OF YBam _ o 9i%,,L6 9T0Z Jullds
12118 pue j{ed suoyd X¢ ‘UoljuaAIaIu) T JBIL | 9T0Z/9Z/T ON © 911%,68 311%.,,96 9TOT 493UIM
910Z/¢/t Yoea Uil og Iam 9[1%puZ6 9TOT Sunrds
Ja13| pue |lBWIN0A XT ‘uoluamalu| 7 J31L | 9T0Z/9Z/T ON 9[1%y,68 11%L6 GTOT 49IUIM
910zZ/¢/¢ Yoea UIW Qg “oaMm _ _ A% L6 9T0Z Suids
J818| pue [jed auoyyd XT ‘uoluaniau| Z Jall | 910Z/9Z/1T oN 31%:sT6 3[1%u:L6 9TOZ J3IULM
9102/¢/¢ Yoea Ul g HYIam 3%y, 16 9T0T Sutads
Jane| pue ||edx auoyd X ‘uonusaiRul 7 431t | 910Z/9Z/T ou 9]1%.,,66 3l1%, V6 9T0T 423uUIMm
910Z/¢/T oes ulw gg Hjeem _ _ 9% <6 9TOZ Bulrdg
Jo)13] pue {IBWIZIOA | X ‘UoRuaAIdU| Z 3Ll | 9T0Z/9Z/1 SBA 31%566 | 211%,:66 9TOZ J23UIM
Hoom
9T0T/E/T | ©3M ‘sanuiw g Ino 31%;L6 9T0Z Sunds
J9119| puE ||B2 SUOYd lInd dnoJs jlews jj481L | 9T0Z/92/1 ON 31%uL6 911%,86 9TOT 12IUIM
Pam . :
9107/5/z | & o9 ‘saInuiw pg “ino 9]1%.,,86 9T0Z Bunds
Jons| pue lewaNoA | [nd dnou3 jews |1 4311 | 9TOZ/9Z/T | Bulpesy | 31%,86 | 211%t6 9T0Z PIUIM
12119] Wuas
v102/L/TT ‘PTOZ/TE/0T
siuaJed pajies uoneluBIaPIp - [J3IL | ¥T0Z/Z/TT o[1%.,85 3)1%.,96 PYTOZ iled
}S3M B 331M] ‘SO1NUIW OF
‘o jind dnoJB [fews ] 3911 91%,,86 910¢ Sulds
S10Z/zZ/0T siuaded WOOoISSEd @Yl | 9T0Z/92/T 911%,S6 911%,86 9TOT 1OIUIM
01 J3113| pue |jed BUOY | Ul uollenuUAIRPIP —|I91L | ST0Z/TZ/6 ou M%,85 21%y,L6 STOT [ed
. b EETN .
e m.u_z__u ‘Sa1NUIW QE ‘o
{ind dnous Jjews |1 4310 _ 3[1%,sT6 9T0Z Sulds
. §TOZ/Z/0T siuased woosssepd ayy | 9T0Z/9Z/T 31%,,68 911%.,,86 9TOZ JOIUIM
|01 19119| PUE |[B2 BUOUd | Ul UOHBRUAIP — 1311 | STOT/TZ/6 ou 3[1%.,,59 31%.L6 STOZ 1led
yIam
€ 201Mm] ‘s_InuIW O£ Iho
lind dnoud jlews |j 4311 9]1%,,56 9102 Sulids
S10Z/7/0T syuaded wooJssep aus | 910Z/9Z/T B%sT6 | Bil%n96 9TOT JaIUIM
03 JO13| pPUE ||BD BUOYd | Ul uonenUISP —|I31L | ST0Z/TZ/6 ou 3% 8 911%L6 STOT lEed
 9T0Z/€/ siuaued yaam _
0] 19118] PUE |[Ed BUoyd | B I21M] ‘sa3hultu g ‘Ino . .
| 1nd dnous jjews || Ja1L - %L 69TOT Sulds
ST0T/2/0T syualed ~ Wooussep ays | 9102/9Z/T 3[1%,06< | 3M%,uL6 9TOZ JIUIM
0} J9139] PUE ||BD BUOYJ | Ul UOIIRRUBISHIP — 1 J91L | ST0Z/TZ/6 M %pull ?11%;66 STOZ lled
uo[ss|LuIag padinlag
uonewLIoL] 1210 uolEpPUIWILIODISY ualed Alsholaaud | sDYIAIOL Uit HY LS wapnis




910Z/¢/t

WooJsse|d 3y}

J9Y13{ pue |{ed BUOYd | Ul UoReluIaRIP ~ 1 3IL | 9T0Z/9¢/T ON 91%pEL 31%yL6 9TOT 123UIM
9T0Z/€/C W00oJISSE]d B3} . . s . T
139}113] pue jjed suoyd | ul uoRenuaIRLIP —] eIl | 9T0Z/9Z/T ON S[1%¥8 21%L6 9TOT 49IUIM
mﬂON\m\m wigoJsse|s al; . a
121313 pue ||BD BUOYd | Ul UORERUABHIP — 1311 | 910T/9Z/1 ON 911%.,59 “91%p86 9107 F2IUIM
9T0Z/%/C WooJIssed ayt : . C
19113| pUB |IBWIDIOA | UIUOIIeIIUSISLIP —[J91L | 9T0Z/9Z/1 ON . 1%pEL 2|1%,,96 STOT JPIUIAN .
_ 9T0Z/€/T - WooJssepd Ay _ , _
1a113] pue ||ed BUoYd | Ul uorEenUBISHIP ~ | JAIL | 9T0Z/9Z/T ON Bl1%8S | 1'%w96 9TOT 491UIM
9T0Z/€/T WlooJsseps ayy : _
19319| PUB |IBWSDIOA | Ul UORBRUBIAMIP —| J3IL | 9107/9¢/T ON A%l O1%.;56 STOT SAIM
9T0Z/€/T WooISSe 343 _ _ _
19113| pue |IEWDI0A | Ul UORERUSINP — | BIL | 9T0Z/9Z/T ON 2]1%,S9 3[1%;96 9TOT 481UIM
910T/e/T | WwooJssep sy - _ _
12113 pUB [IBWSDIOA | Ul ucnienuasayip —14all | 9102/97/T ON 9[1%.y6L 911%.,56 9TOT J21UIM
9102/¢/¢C WwooIssep ayy |
J3133| pue |jed sUOlg | Ul uoleRUAIIYIP —[I3LL | 9T0Z/9Z/T oN 3%y 8 9)1%i,96 9107 J31UIA
: WOO0ISSE]D 9Y3 S
9T0Z/€/7 19113] pue [{_WS | Ui uonenualayip — 1431t | 910Z/97/T ON AM%pEL | N1%,,S6 9TOT 13N
. Juauna Aop u; . .
uay1 ‘Aferiq yum payiom
— SUDOUWIYE Ul }23M _ .
“YTOZ/L/TT J2119] JUSsS 8 | B 321M] ‘S3INUIW G 1IN0 : _ _ 2[1%,98 STOZ Sunds’
‘Ssw 3| ‘ewpueid paje) | |ind dnous fjews — |81l | ¥TOZ/TT 3]19%.,86 B|%P6 #IOT iled
ST0Z/Z/0T ewpueln. WOOISSeP 3y _ _ _
01.13113] PUE ||BI BUOYJ | Ul uoljerjudIAYIP ~ | 1311 | STOZ/ZZ/6 sak 91%6L 911, L6 STOZ lied
UOISSIULIS | PRIIAIDS
uciewlou J2yo UoIEpUIILI023Y wased Ajsnoinald | SOVIAIOL YIBA ¥V LS wepnis




SSNUIL OE YoM B lie3 auoyd pue 9]1%,,86 9TOT Sulds o
20IM] ‘UOHURAIBIUI | JBLL | 91| 9TQT/LT/C 8102/2/t ou Sli%yt6 | Pl%,S6 9TOT J8IUIM N
S2INUII OE MSaMm B 12> suoyd pue
20IM] ‘UoruSAIIUL || 911 | 4918 9TOT/ST/¢ 910Z/2/C 31,96 9T0Z 3unds S
|12 suoyd pue 211%586 | 3M1%,66 9TOT JSIUIM o}
UOIIENUBIDYIP — | JDLL Jana| §T0Z/TT | SI/VT/0T ON A1%pu6 9|1%,66 SOTZ iied N
S2INUIL E aam B 122 suoyd pue .
20IM] ‘UOUSAISIUL | 431 | 49139] 9TOZ/ST/T 910Z/2/T 2[1%,66 910 Bupds M
|le2 suoyd pue 31%u96 | 311%,26 9TOT 42IUIM n
uolenuaIayIp — | 4311 13113] STOZ/TT ST/¥T/0T ON 9)1%puZ6 9]1%,;,86 ST0Z iled Y
sa1NUIW OE ¥eam e |e> auoyd pue
20IM] ‘UOIJUBAIDIU || 431 | 49119] 9TOZ/ST/T 9102/2/T 911%.,66 9TOZ Sulds n
12> suoyd pue %66 | 2I1%y66 9TOT 193UIM L
HOIIRIIUSISIIP — | 4241 J8119] ST0Z/IT ST/YT/0T ON 1%y, ve 91%.,/6 STOZ lied 1
SOINUILL OE Y33am e jlea suoyd pue
J0IM] ‘UonUBAISIUL | JB1L | 49113] 9TOZ/ST/T 910¢/2/¢ 1% 6 3ulds 1
lle> suoyd pue 31%96 | %yuB6 9TOT L2IUIM d
uonenusialip —Jail 18118] STOE/IT ST/¥T/oT ON 1%, 18 2[1%,,56 STOC {|ed 1
SOINUIL OF 399M B jje2 auoyd pue
a01M] ‘uoljuBAIBIUL || 41 | 49139] 9TOZ/ST/Z a10z/Z/T 911%,86 9TOZ Sunds d
|22 duoyd pue _ 911%96 | d1%pS6 9TOT JAIUIM N
UoILBRUBIRYIP — | 4L J819| STOZ/TT |  ST/YT/0T ON 91%p, €9 9l1%,56 STOT i1ed 1
SIINUIL OF Yoom B jle2 suoyd pue
201M] ‘UonuanIalUl | Ja1] | 49M18] 9TOZ/ST/T 910Z/Z/T 91%,,66 9T0TZ Sutds 1l
|1e2 suoyd pue 31%puli6 | Pl1%pu86 9TOT JPIUIM 0
HoileUIaup — | Jal] 13118] STOZ/TT ST/PT/0T ON 2]1%,,88 91%p:£6 ST0T |j&d d
uolssiwad | padinlas [ona1 Spy
UOI1EPUSLHLIOIDY 13L3U07) aled jualed Aisnoireld | S-140D- Suipeay ¥vyl1s ‘Pode4 uapnis

JaY31y 10 %66 —~ G-1HOD e
‘{dr24} |oA9] Sulpeal [BUOIIINIISUI JUDLIND DAOQE S[OAD] DpeJS DIOW 10 OM] e
“19Y21Y 10 9,56 -SUIpesY VIS e

(BLISILD) IsUIR9T POJIUBADY 10] BLIHID

eleq siawiea] Sulpeay padueApy - 9T0Z-ST0Z SPeID 1




LORBIIUSIBHIP — | 1211,

||e2.2uoyd pue
J3N9| 9T0Z/ST/T

91%,96 9TOZ J8IUIM

_ lle> suoyd pue | 9T0Z/2/T | SNlypul6 Ke)
- UORBRUIBHIP — 1 JBIL 18118} STOZ/IT | ST/¥1/0T ‘ON ON%nl6 | ®l%uS6 STOT J1ed 0
B ‘|12 suoyd pue . . .
uopeiUBIBYIP ~ [ 41L | J3NB| 9TOZ/ST/C | 910Z/2/T _ _ _ -
- _ lle2 suoyd pue: B1%puZ6 | 21'%u66 9TOT 43IUIM 0
CUORERUSISYIP —]JBLL | J81B[ STOT/TT | - ST/PT/0T ON  AM%nEY | B%u66 SOTTIed N
. - ||ed duoyd pue . .
©uonenusiayip—iJaLL | 19N 9T0T/ST/T | 9T0T/T/T . :
_ ~|182 duoyd-pue o . 9%Z6 | P1%u66 9TOT 42IUIM o)
uopenuUalaYip — 4ol | 4818} STOZ/TT | ~ST/PT/0T ON 9/1%:;88 311%,86 STOT I1ed o)
- . Ile2 2uoyd pue . . B . .
uoleiRUSIBYIP = {31 | 1808] 9T0T/ST/T | 910T/¢/¢C ON AN%T6 | 2lI%,96 9TOT 433U o]
| ||e2.auoyd pue _ _ _ E —
uolenuUIap — 1311 | - 48N 9T0Z/ST/T | 9T0T/¢/TC ON )1%8 | ®1%u96 9TOT 42IUIM N
: . - . jjed auayd pue : o o
uonenuaISIp — | JBIL | 49W9} 9T0Z/ST/T | - 9T0Z/7/T ON A%;sI8 | 2M%yub6 9TOT 4PIUIM N’
— — |~ jieo atoyd pue . .
uopepuaIagip — 431l | J8119) 9T0Z/ST/T | 910T/T/T ON 311%:T8 | 3I%,/6 9TOT JBIIM W
1182 auoyd pue - . , R
uonenuAIBPIP - | 4311 19n9ST0Z/IT | ST/VT/OT|  ON Sl%puZ6 | 2l1%pl6 STOZ l1ed d




o8 UIW OF “Haam

_ . . _ 8[1%.,66 9T0T Sunds M
XT ‘uonuaAIaIu| 7 I8 lle2 suoyd pue | 9T0C/9Z/T IN%p96 | 21%4L6 9TOT J2IUM A
uonenuaIBIp—T 8Ll | . J49WS| STOZ/IT | ST/YT/01 ou 31%.,89 31%;5,£6 STOT Iled S

sanuIw , _ _ | 3l1%u66 STOT Suids H
0€ J23M B 20IM} [1e2 suoyd pue 3)1% 86 STOZ 42IIM o)
‘uonuaAIBIUI Z 4311 | 48N STOZ/EL/C ST-€-¢ %66 | - 21%u96 ¥TOT JIed
_ _ 9]1%,,86 9T0Z Sulds S .
Uyoea ulw Og 42em {2 suoyd pue 1% ;96 STOT JAMIM o)
XZ ‘UORUAAISIY| Z J3LL | JOMD| STOZ/0E/0T $9A 9% w96 | S%96 STOZ l|ed d
sainu .__ 21%,66 STOZ Suuds 0
0€ )99m e 30IM) |je2 auoyd pue 1% ;66 STOT JARUIM
‘UONUBAIBIUL Z JBIL | JBHS) ST0T/ET/T SI-¢-2Z 31%66< 31%,,66 ¥TOT I1B4 N
91%;66 9TOT Sunds 1
Uyoea utw Qg M ljed suoyd pue A% ;86 9TOT JBIUIM o]
XT ‘UonuaAIaIul Z 1911 | J918) STOZ/0E/0T | ST/¥T/0T sah 1% ;86 AM%yu86 STOT |Ied N
sa3nulul _ 91%,66 STOT Bulds - S
OEN@emeadmy | [ed suoyd pue _ . 1% ;66 STOT J2IUIM
‘UORUIAIRIUI ZJRIL | JeNS| ST0Z/E€T/T S1-2-2 31%;,66< 3]1%,66 ¥TOT [1Bd Y
_ : 31%,,86 9T0Z Suids n
YoBa UIW OF “feam |]es auoyd pue : : 11%.,86 9TOT J8IUIM S
XT ‘uoijusaiBlul T UBIL | 1919] STOZ/DE/0T | STYI/OT s9A 3]1% 296 91%.,86 STOZ |84 o
|2Aa
UOISSILLIB pasaias Spy
Uuoiepusiuwicoay e Juaied juaied >_m:om>0._n_ g-1405 mc__ommm HYl1sS POdRA uapnls

J3Y31y 10 %S56 ~ §-1H0D
puE ‘{d4724) j2Aai Sulpead jeuolionisul Joi Juswade|d Jua.und SA0ME S[PA3] apels 210w JC OM)
‘19ys81y 10 %56 -Suipeay YYis

(ELIBILD JoUleoT PodUBApPY 10} BLISILD

ejeq siauiea] Sulpeay padueApY - 9T0Z-STOZ 2PRID pue




{[eo suoyd pue

uollelluRIaHIp - T 9L | 49119} STOTOT/0T ST/¥T/01 ON 3% 78 91%,56 STOT IIBd d
. jjea auoyd pue .

uoleljualalIp - T JalL 18Ne| STOZ/TT ST/PT/0T ou 1% b6 | . @1%,S6 STOT Iled A
jlea 2uoyd pue

UOHBIIUSISHIP - T 1911 4an.| ST0Z/¢/€ ST-2-T 1% 8S | @I1% ;96 STOZ J2IUIM d
jjea auoyd pue

UOIIRIIUSIDHIp - T JD1L J919| ST0Z/TT ST/¥T/0T ou Ol1% 1518 911%.,,08 STOT lIBd d

_ “|1e2 suoyd pue _ 911% 86 STOT JUIM

uoneluUBIBIp - TUSLL | 431I9| §T0T/EC/C qT-2-2 %6 I1%ul6 FI0T 1ied N
||e2 suoyd pue _ ,

uoneuaISHIp - T JaLL 1819 STOZ/TT |  ST/¥T/0T ou 211% p.€9 21%S6 STOZ [ed d
||eo suoyd pue

UCHERURIBINP - T 43iL 131191 STOT/TT ST/¥T/0T ON 1% 318 91%puT6 STOT Ied S
I|e2 suoyd pue _

uonenualagip - TJalL 4319| §T0Z/TT ST/¥T/0T ON 911% 88 all%p.€6 STOT IIBd b
||ea auoyd pue

UONEBIUBISHIP - T 42l 19119] STOTZ/TT ST/¥T/0T ON 311% 1,6 %66 STOT lIBd Al

|oAa
uoissiwIad | pPadAISS 3py
uoljepuaLILIoday Veluo) aled uased Aisnolasid | S-LMOD Bulpeay Yv1S ‘POdRd uspnis
Jays1y 10 %86 — G- 1HOD e

pue ‘(d4) [9a8] Buipeal [2uoildnJlsui Jo) Jusuade|d JUs.1und SA0MR S|and| apeld a1oWw 10 omy
‘18y381Y Jo %56 -SuIpeay Yv1s

{ELIOLLID 19ULIEDT PRlElD|S32Y 104 BLIBLLD

eleQ siauiea Sujpeay palelaladdy - 9T0Z-STOZ 2P.ID e



MEMO

TO:  School Board

FR: Deb Miller, 5.A.D.D. Advisor
RE: Post Prom Event

Date: October 2, 2016

The Evansville High School and student organization S.A.D.D., Students Against Destructive
Decisions, will be planning the 1st Annual Post Prom event this spring. S$.A.D.D. is a student
leadership organization that advocates for activities that are free from alcohol and drug
use. Teenagers need fun and safe activities that promote healthy celebration, without the
social pressure of using alcohol and other drugs.

SADD students are working hard to provide drug education and promote healthy decision
making in our school and community. Each year, the Evansville Police Department has an
increase of service calls pertaining to underage substance use during these weekend
celebrations. As a community, we can change this.

Presentation to the Board:
1. Introduction of SADD Executive Council
Why is a Post Prom Important for Evansville High School?
Activities and Entertainment Ideas
Sponsorship

Eal



o
Cetrpyctiv®

September 21, 2016

Dear,

The Evansville High School and student organization S.A.D.D., Students Against Destructive Decisions will
be planning the 1st Annual Post Prom event this spring. S.A.D.D. is a student leadership organization
that advocates for activities that are free from alcohol and drug use. Teenagers need fun and safe
activities that promote healthy celebration, without the social pressure of using alcohol and other drugs.

SADD students are working hard to provide drug education and promote healthy decision making in our
schoo! and community. Each year, the Evansville Police Department has an increase of service calls
pertaining to underage substance use during these weekend celebrations. As a community, we can
change this.

Please consider becoming a sponsor for this Post Prom event. Partnering with you and other
community businesses and organizations will assist us in providing a way for our Evansville youth to
celebrate in a safe and healthy way. The budget for this year’s Post Prom is $10,000. This money will go
toward food, activities, entertainment, prizes and alcohol/drug education.

If you are interested in being a sponsor for this youth event, please fill out the pledge form below and
return to: '

Deb Miller — EHS $.A.D.D. Advisor
640 South Fifth Street
Evansville, Wl 53536

If you choose to sponsor the event at $100 or more, your name will be featured on all media material
that is distributed, starting from the date you send us your sponsorship check. Media material will
include: signs and banners at the event, press releases, advertisements and social media.

If you would like more information or have questions about the sponsorship process, you may contact
me directly at millerd @evansville.k12.wi.us or (608) 289-2718. Thank you for considering this
apportunity.

Sincerely,

Deb Miller



EVANSVILLE HIGH SCHOOL POST PROM

SPONSOR FORM

Please fill out the information helow and return to:
»  E-Mail — millerd@evansville.k12.wi.us
= Mail ~ Deb Miller — EHS SADD Advisor, 640 South Fifth Street, Evansville, Wl 53536

Business/Organization:

Contact Person:

Mailing Address:

Phone: Email:

Web Address:

[:| I would like to be a Gold Level {$2000) sponsor to help make the event a success.
|:| I would like to be a Silver Level ($1,000) sponsor to help make the event a success.
D I would like to be a Bronze Level {$500) sponsor to help make the event a success.

D | would like to be another monetary amount to help make the event a success.
= QOther:

D [ would like to make an in-kind donation of raffle items or gift certificates to help
make the event a success.

Please send your logo, in PNG or JPEG format, to millerd @evansville k12.wi.us.

* Please check all boxes that apply. *

Checks can be made out to EHS SADD.




TO:
FROM,
RE:
DATE:

MEMORANDUM

Evansville Community School District School Board
Alice A. Murphy, Director of Instruction
Summer School 2016 - Report

October 12, 20186

Administrators, teachers and parents agreed that there was a need for students to be engaged in programs and
activities that extend beyond the school year. With this high level of interest in offering enrichment learning
experiences, Summer School 2016 was planned to take place in July. Teachers were called upon to submit
proposals for courses which would expand upon the learning which took place during the regular school year.,

Summer School 2016 SESSION #1
July 11 = July 29, 2016
Monday-Friday
8:00 a.m. —12:00 p.m,

Theodore Robinson Intermediate School and JC McKenna Mlddle Schoal

Level  |Teacher Course o | __Enroliment|Sections
:. K-2nd _:DPL..‘.Q Schwenn & C.Zblewski | Board Silly I 38 2
'K-2nd  Doug Schwenn  Gym Games and Sports o 28 1
K-2nd R Kundert _GymGamesand Sports .83
"'K-2nd :Stephanie Johnson Books, Books, Books! . S 44 2
K-2nd  -Carrie Wahl Crafty Kids . 18 1
K-2nd - Chrissy Humberg Crafty Kids S o , 62 3
K-5th ‘Rya Counes CAround the Worldin15Days ) 61 3
 K-5th Mark Simonson Sportsmanship: WinorLose e 29 2
‘K-5th  :Carrie Wahl ~Stirring Up Science K-2 and 3- 5_ o 18 1
K-5th_ -Paige Baxter y _ Stiring Up Science K2and38:5 64 3
'K:5th  JoAnn Mumm Coding forKids 2-3,34,45 . 8 3
st - 5th__..__CameWah| . _Scrappin'Kids ... 14 1
3rd-5th Sarah Traut-Ebert . Stress Management . , 4 1,
3rd - 5th_ Kelly Fanta Beginning Spanish . 38 3
3rd-5th KatieHorgen . Games Galore . R H
3rd-5th | Jolene Hammond Theater Workshop [ -~ S
3rd-5th  Jolene Hammond 'We Love to Writel U TR " CR b
3rd - 5th _Katie Horgen  Diary of a...Kid! TR T: T |
?3_1'_(_:1_7_ 5th  Stephanie Johnson ) Everything VIKING! Gods, Explorers Artlsts and MORE o 13 1
8rd - 5th_Kim Marshall Cartooning 4T 3
éSrd - 5th 'Sarah Traut-Ebert fFrom Trash to Treasures: Recycled At 24 _ 2
8rd-5th Doug Schwenn _ BackyardOutdoorGames . . 2 1
-3rd - 5th jl’\.f!al_rk__Simonson E_Backyard/OutdoorGames S _ 22 1
:3rd - 5th  Judy Strieker “Cooking With Children's therature _ _ 7 37 _ 2
‘3rd - 5th - Judy Strieker ‘Bringing Nature Alive Through Chlldrens the_rature _ M 1
-3rd - 5th Katie Horgen :Mastering Math Through Card and Dice Games 15 N 1:
i3rd-57trh ;Kim Wollinger 'Professor Wolly's Sclence Extravaganza - 63 3
; _African Drumming, Xylophone, Recorders and Singing- : ‘_
-3rd - 5th . Cindy Zblewski i Putting It All Together : 10: 1:
|K — 5TH TOTAL ENROLLMENT ' 938" 50




:Gth - 8th  :Brittany Deaver { Blue Devil Tank (Shark Tank Kids) 19| 1
;E‘:t_h_ - 8th ;Kate[yn Demrow jﬁCreative Writing o 14 1
-Bth - 8th Meghann Proper :Blue Notes Camp (Advanced Chorus) 14 1
.6th - 8th : Tony Rie! Photography 29: 2
6th - 8th - Trent Schmick  AtCrazed! 16 Nl
“6th - 8th : Rich Fanning ' The Art of Science 14 1!
6"H -- 8TH TOTAL ENROLLMENT A 106 7
K~12 TOTAL ENROLLMENT 1,072
‘Unduplicated Student Count - 383
-‘Unduplicated Teacher Count 24
Summer School 2016 SESSION #2
August 17, 2016
Wednesday
3:00 - 5:00 and 6:00 — 8:00 p.m,
JC McKenna Middle School
Level Teacher Courge Enrollment
Entering 6" Grade | Paige Baxter 6% Grade Orientation 124
Tom Bethke
Darren Demmin
Leslie Ferrell
Deb Herbers
Colin Langan
Tristan McKittrick
Renae Smith
Greg Vossekuil
Feedback from Parents: 75 Responses
Topic ' _Rating: 1=Fair, 2=Good, 3=Great
Dates: July 11- 29 2.50
Days: Monday-Friday > 2.64
Times: 8:00-12:00 2.73
Courses:
Variety of Courses 2.46
Quality of the Experience 2.72
Registration:
Process in Skyward 2.60
Paper forms available 2.50
Overall Communication 2,38
Expense:
Teachers 34,820,47
Assistants 4,103.90
Supplies 7,481.05
TOTAL $46,405.42




WNPUs1a4aY U S3I0A AunwILIO) —

AJUNWWIOD YlMm SS320.4 Juswasesu] wnpuatafay —

WNpUaJ2jay 01 05 0} (Sjuoiln|osay sassed pieog —

SUOIIN|OS Salll|1o8 SDZI[eUl{ pUR SMIIASY pleog —

suondQ sany|pe4 uo Ajunwwo) AsAing —

UDIJEIISIUIWPY PUe pJeog Y3 0} UOIIRIUISBId DV —

(pie0g 241 01 SUOIIEPUSLULIOIDI D1B|NLUIOS (S} NSal

Apnis saly|ioe) uo paseq ‘ueld J2ISBW SRS PIM J0UISIP e 10 suoldo dojaAap sajioe)
1no3 10MISIQ 9Y3 JO IILIS JUSIIND U0 DY) 31eanpa $3A1109[q0 JyD) dojsAs() HI0M DV —
pieog ay1 031 Apnis sai[1oe] JUSSId —

' (suondaassd jooyos

"X3) w4 Yoaeasay uoluldQ d1jgngd e 3414 pue (DyD} sa11wwo? AIoSIAPY SUBZIY) 3yl W04 —
Apnis sau(1oe4 19npuo) —

(D) pleog sya 01 senidalqQ pue ueld ‘1deouo) Apnis Alljioed Juasald —

219 ‘Uonelussatday 1914151G

‘saryjiqisuodsay Jo uaISIAIG ‘@NPaydas Apnig Alljioed ‘San113[qQ Ysi|ge1s3 o1 SulledN 40O o —
WD 9y senouddy pieog —

(sma1aa91ul

Suunp jussaid aq 01 4y 1sanbay) "|AID |e11US10d M3IAISIU| UCIEBASIUILIPY PUR pieog —
(d4¥) sjesodoud 1oy sisenbay (AD) Jedeue|n U0IIINIISUOD BNSS| —

4V saaciddy pieog —

SWLI {EINIDDHYIIY |B1IIUSI0d MBIAISIU| UOIIRIISIUILIPY puB pieog —

d4Y w4 (dv) jean181ydly anss| —

(Us|[nD dr AQ pa1eaud SEM JUSLINDIOP SIYT Ul paUieIUOD ucewIoU]}

8T0T JaquanoN

8T0Z Jaquwanop o1 Ajnf
8107 AIng

810z aung/Aen

8107 |1dy

8107 Y21e

8107 Atenigad 031 £T0T 4940120
102 439010

LT0Z J8qopp/requaidag
LT0T Joqudss 01 aung
L10Z dun{

LT10T Aen
LT0T Iudy

L10T Ydien
L7107 AMenigad
/107 Adenuer
9T0¢ J2quas=g
910¢ JoquudAoN

WINPU313}3Y 8T0Z J2WIDN0N 9]qISSOd € 10} sujjdwil Suluue|d Ajjoed



910¢/s/0T

"4¥ pue |N) 2y} usamilaq diysiauned petoy
e Suiiessd ueyl JaYlel “LIelS Syl Wody J9Y1a50] [|am YJoM UED JBY] WEeal B SABY 9M dABY NOA 1BY] S4nsse os[e ued PUISIJ YL 6

"UOEAISIUIWIPY PUE PJBOY [00YIS Y] UO LdPINng 3Y3 8583 0} Peo) 3IoM 31
Alieo n:ms (1M ss2004d 3Y1 IN0YSNOIYL payNsuod ag Aew ey} s101vesiuo3gns pue siaiddns Jaylo se j[am se ‘Jy pue AD YL '8

‘saoue|eq pue SyIYI 4O WR1SAS B Y3nouy] $a111j1o.) [E30] JE|ILUIS JO SIS0 UOIIDNIISUOD PIom
-|ea1 Uo paseq pue ‘@|geljas pue uawuSije ul se wnpuaJayal ay: olul Sulod 198pnq pue usisap-a2d sy} S24NSUD PISKT YL "L

*SJOLIISIP [OOYIS [BD0] 4830 Yum Supjiom woly aduanadxa Sulq 4y pue N 2yl 9
"$924n0594 ?|qeeae SuiAey Ag peopom syl aJeys djsy o1 1oddns wnpuaiai-aud yum diay yioq im 4y pue WD 8yl 'S

"1211SH] 341 404 1USIUOD UOljBUWLIOUI
Anunwwod pasnbai soylo Aue ylm Suoje 312 ‘soapia ‘s1aays 1oe) ‘sorydels ajessusd disy [im 4y 3yl pue IND 9YL ‘b

"AJIUNWLIG) BYL pue 1914151 9Y3 10} 158¢ S1 JIBUM UO SUOISIISP pawiou) Supjew 104 pspnjoul S] uopewiojul Alessassu
[| 18Y] 8insse 01 pJeog ayl pue Dy 9Y1 Joj uoljewojul jo Suuayies syl ul 3[04 B 9ARY Y10q [|IM 4 34yl PuUB [ND YL €

"99} winpuaiajal-aud e aney jIm 4y
Syl "WNPUIaaL [NYsS0aNs e 0} tolid saoIAIRs 104 981eyd J0uU sa0p AjjeatdAl AD Byt “[ewuiw S 1011SI] 3Y1 01 1500 1uoaidn  °Z

‘paysi|ge1sa Apea)d ale Ajjigisuodsal JO UOISIALP 104 suoreadxa pue ‘st uejd syl jeym o1 u
-Ang a4nsse 01 sseooud wnpualayal 3y} jo Suluudaq ay3 wody weal Suluueld pue uoien|ead Ajjoey sy so19|dwod PuUIsIg 3yl T

£559001d BUlUUB[d a1 Ul AT Wil [BIN1391D1y pUE I9EEUEBA] UONPINIISUO) oy3 aaiH Aym



GiL o6l el {sleq uonenpeigy SHY  91/0148 parauddy preog -
Sy g sunp SHOZI0L - L epusie] Glig/Z) peaciddy preog - ujing skeg moug ¢ -
P £z LT
6} 0z judy
91 2l Holel
8l 6l Aenigad
50T 44 Alenuep TVIOL G068
Gl gl 18quIsda(] skeplicH ped |¢ SuapmS oK -(G'|.) ABPSYIOM JeLjoes |
581 0¢ IoquIaAoN Sl skeq o 9] ooyas o - (¢) AeplloH
02 12 1860190 gy Wy sheq Juetudojenaq |euoissajold |6 Wd SIISPRiS ON - { Z/], - ) pU3 JaHenty
[V 7 Jaquaidag Sy pig {sfeq Bupesd zy)/sheq Wspnis 2/1- 1) (2 fooysg on|l
0 ¥ ysnbny| T5)eny 18d sheq sAe(] 19B1U0D WEpNIS (S/ ] sjuapms oN - (g} Juewdoanag (BUOISSEI0Id
sheq skeg o |euonangsY) (1 | [BIHed sfeq joRdU0D
[2uogsy| Joequos
He)s 10} AepyIop 7/l g eunp
sjuapng g-y Aeq /) ‘19benDd Uy 10 pu L ounp
[0OURS O - AR [BUCtUSA 67 Rely
JUSWIBZUSILWIOY [eoyag ybiH 9z ey
[0oyag oN - Aeg] weludoeas(] punissejold L1 Judy
Iejseq 9l ludy
Wy spuspng £ ludy
[ooyos o - eaig Buudg g - /7 Youep
Buipeis) -4 Aeq /| “1apeny) pIg jo puq 2 Yol
[00U2g ON - AB(] aWdoeAs( [BUDISSa)0Id e1 yaaep
|ocyag o - duwion eousiauan ¥Z qe4
100UaS ON - AB(Q Justudojaaa(] [euoissalold £l ga4
Buipeisy gy Aeq gy} Jeen pugz jo pul (¢ uep
[00YaS oN - AT UsWIdojsna(] jeUOISSal0Ld g} uep
Wwnay suapns Zuep
[QOUIG ON - yEelg Jsiui 0g-¢gg98d
[0DYaS aN - A Waldo[aAa(] jRUOISSAI0I] G 29(
(00125 ON - Ao S3UBIBLLI0Y GZ AON
100195 Op - BumBsyueyy $Z AON
100U2S ON £Z AON
Buipeis) g-y Aeq /| ‘uspeny) 38|, jo pu3 ¥ ACN
fooyog oN - Ae(g Jusiudojeas(] JBUCISSSI0I 01100
[00YaS ON - AR t0GET] ¢ 1dag
[00yag jo Aeq Isid | }deg
[ooyag oN - Aeq] uslidojerag] feuoissalold 1§ ‘06 ‘gz By
[ooyag oN - Aeq] yJop Joyoea ] gz Bny
UofIRIUSL() 18YoEs| MON SZ-vZ by
sheq [00yog o) yoeg g1 Bnysgy Any

189) [00498 £},0Z-9}0Z 3914381 004G D||IASUEAT



9T0Z/1Z/6

ST I 713 S1JIASLUEAS (DS U0 IOND

ST 719 S[jINSUBha @ oassnt

S IM T 9] IASUBAR @HUIOQUELS

SHTM 213 S[[IASUBAS B 1IP|O WIS
S ¢ L Ol|IASUBAS @0

ST LY S[lIASUBAS @I JHopIago
ST Z 13 O] IASUBAS @IS SABIL

ST Z 1] 9[|IASUBAS @ Uiop

NVRIENEONEN )
NI A ES ELEID]

SHIW ¢ 1] O |IASUBAS @ WUOSAT
O3 [IEUWIS @ o353pan
SR Z 19 S IASUBAS @ IUZIEMLIS

SR Z 13 S||IASUBAS @MPIO IS

ST Z 1) 2IPASUBAS @O P|BMSO

ST 2L S|IASUBAS @) [UCSTHED

ST 719 S||IASUBAS @
SMIM ZLY S|IAsUBAS O 195 aqUaZI ey
STUIM Z 1Y o[|IASUBAS @ sluuay
SETRENEIR EJENTOTN

SN I Z 1 3|[IASUBAS (@) LWUUEUIIRY
SYIWM 7 1Y S[IASUBAS @215

ST 2L O IASUBAS @ISUDSIoAD

SR TR ¢ Lo SHIASUEAS @ qUIop
isqqop
BUTHE@TS[P59q

ST Z 13 S [IASUBAD

T 28ed FSIEN PETE eI

110265 ‘UOSIaAT
o3 ‘assng
uosiang g Aydin|y 2211y ‘Uideln] Aliel ‘poud] uoser ‘ossng 2143 - Aojouyds]

34BN ‘ouels
21431 p|lowyas
Auiar ‘yioy

auer ‘optaqQ
[SBYDIA ‘SDARIN
elegJeg ‘uioqg
69¢8-FEE-809 9||IASUBAT 123438 U N 20T Auusr ‘uas[eq
8516-85€-809 j[1AsUBAT 122438 p|ay3u0T LTE 3|1aYaIN “1yang
(10y AlJS[ 3 uio gJieg ‘JJopiaqQ suel - JUSWISESUT ATIUNWILIO) pUE UOEIUNIWO)

SE06-687-809 S||IASURAT ‘152415 PUOISS LINOS STE

g|aaJel ‘UosA]
wiy ‘oasepal

SN ‘ZHemdS
33 L Ipjowyds
Ylag ‘piemsQO

BB OT ‘UOSSYRD
201y ‘Aydaniy
uosefr Tnoud
essauer Jasiaquaziey
yue)y ‘SluusH

lig “sfeH

BSSI[IAN ‘UueWwwWwey
31|sA7 ‘|124424
11005 ‘U0SiaA]
eleg.eq ‘usoqd
21ueor ‘sqqod
yoing ‘e|pasy

CLEV-CCE-BOS B|{IASUBAT J23.11S UIBIN 1S8M G69

T9¢1-699-309 J]JIASURAT 153118 SA0ID GZT

068%-788-805 QY 10D 1SeM ST
ARydafiy 201y ' 130U UOSET 9BIaquaziey esseue[ ‘uloq gieg

_ "sqqoq SIUBO[ 'UDSIaA] 1103S ‘SIUlSH YlIS) 'UUEWIWEH BSSIS[\ - SUIUIEa] PUE SUIYJEI] JU9PNIS PUE JJEIS

ENGIEIET 5590ppY weN

SI22UN|OA - ue|d Juswanoidw| walsAg snonuiuo) Z102-9T0C



9102/TC/6

S IM ¢ 1) O[[IASUBAB @ P53l
STIWM 71| SlIASUBAS@SUOTUBTS
SN Z Lo Of|IASUBAI @IS
ST LI S|[IASUBAS @ UWIU0SUGLILS
SATTR 2T S][IASUEAD @ WZITEMUDS
ST Z 10 S| IASUBAS @ WIS SABL
SHTIZT| 3|{IAsUBAS @110UY

ST Z Lo 9|[IASUBAS @ o8 aquaziey
ST 213 SIIASUBAS @ Ha[Moy

SA T Z T 2[IASUBAR @) 508101
ST ZTY SIIASUBAB @PZil]

ST I ¢ 1] S[[IASUBAS @ PPIOUIE

SR T Sl IASUBAS i SUaS U BAS

SN I T L S|[IASUBAS@SBINS

ST Z DT SIASUBAS D USSSUSEd
62 93 [E0I5oM@ UCSIB]

WO eWS@TZHZal

W0y USW@Er60UssuE]d

VSR [N O ER EEES

ST P ][I UBAS 0 0910 USED

ST Z 19 S |IASUBAS (@ WS MUJSUNerq

7 98ed Afl) Jayson

eueq ‘9yssl

1pues ‘uosjaN uojueds
JeuUay ‘Yws

YIB ‘uosuowls

WBIN ‘ZHeMmYIS

M ‘SOABIN]

uosef 1ou)

essauel ‘J3diaquazie)
UBSLY “PRjMoH

aney ‘usdioy

gaq ‘2

q3Q ‘plouly

Houy Uosef R 1958.9quazie)| essalel ‘UosjaN uoiueds Ipues - a1nyn) pue alewid

6085-05¢-£05 €TLES SINqudN ‘Aep sauld BuLiddsiym v06

2A1S ‘Uosuems

an=]s ‘Bnys

uyor ‘uassniusey

C L UDU ‘uonsdeT
aNeg ‘p.le|eg

13134 ‘Uasuey

11026 ‘UosusdieeH

uepng ‘aioyse)
uosey ‘Siamydsunesg

70S€S Aueqy ‘peoy fuwuieH ¥RO9N
B|[IASUBAT ‘9935 UAG °S LEW
3]liASuBAT ‘3 peoy AJUROD M +ZTOT
3[|lASUBAT ‘PROY JIP|IM N TOES

£770-062-809
S10Z-06%-809
[189-6/7-809
0€20-85£-809

BlNYS OAIIS R m.ho_._mmU uellg ‘UosSuEMS 2A91S .M_wge_umcmgmhm uosep ‘uassnusey uyor - mr_Oﬁ_.m.._WQo pue soiljwoed

ST ¢ 1] OIIIASUBAS @ UAS[IOM

ST Z LY B]|IASUBAS g BATTOITU
SN TMTZ T 2][IASUBAS @ TR UE
SIMZTY S|[INSUBAS @ plBUopoW
SIUIMZ T 2|[INSUBAS @ [UITIEW
SO D B[IAsuBAB @I LIUD]
SNTIMZ DY |IINsUBAI @O
SIVIM Z T3 9| [InsUBAS @ BSESURY
ST 213 9| IASUBAS @I LO5UG0]
SNIMTC LY 9|[IASUBAD @ PepINy
ST Z T 2| [IASUBAR @ WIS USHIT]

ulpjoy ‘Aspopn
2011y “Aydaniy
Uy Of ‘LuuInip]
3|4y ‘pleuodan
Aue ‘unaepy
aus[of Y
uoser ouy
SUUBLIpY ‘seduey
uuaf ‘uosuyor
BUBQ ‘BpJNH
Apuein ‘suaziid

09EP-TZ6-809 8YSES DfIASIURS ‘BUEBT JBA0ID £TT

85TT-Z1/-808

LB6ST-€06-79¢ 3|IIASUBAT ‘BALIQ SUIYSUCOI ST



“1eaA [00YIS 0Z-6T0Z SY1 JO pua a8yl Ag paysljdwodde 3q ||Im sUy a3en3ue] ysi[3ul ul yimol3 pazsdie] a4yl Suiydead Jo jeo8 3yl
uonajdwo) 1o aulpu )

%065 %E 02-610<
%0°95 %E 6T-810¢
%O'ES % 8T-/T0C
%0°'TS %T £1-910¢

BaJunApY J0 JU3I0H01d % FSpaJour Jo g5  1D3A jooyas
:smofjof sp aspauouy 5328.10) Y3moub Synsad JUaLaAcLdLIl SNONUIIUOD YUM SUCIIDI3MX3 193l Of
‘spy 2Bpnbup] ysiybusz ui Aouafoid Buryanal syuapnis TI-€ sapin Jo (aipuiixolddn) %006 (9L-ST0Z Ul dUiasng Y3 Yum uibag 5306101 1Moo

10V TT 9petd ‘JHIdSY 1OV 0T B 6 S2PRID ‘INVXT QYVYMYO 8-€ S9peID 0Z0Z - 9T0T

10V TT 9peJd ‘JUIdSY LIV 0T 8 6 S9pesD ‘INVX3 ¥IDAVd 8-€ S9pedD STOT
"SIUBLUSSISSD 23035 1230534 ayl AQ Ajjpnuun painsnatl sp TT appio ybnodyl € sappig Ul s)y abonbuny ysybug jof s1ab.py Asuaiaford aums bursau
sjuapms fo 1aquunu ayy Buisnaiiul Appals Aq s1uapnis jio Jof yimouB Aopia3r] (puondanxe 3A31Y20 01 Si 1011SIJ JO0Y3S AHUNWILIo) ajjinsupa3 ayl fo [poo ay |
[eon pausijy ueid n8a1eis

WIWUCHAUS [DgOofD Anua)
<IZ 1 Ul paadans/aiadiuoz 01 spuapnis aipdaid o3 saibalpiys
PAsSDg-y3apasal ‘anribaoull asn oym fibs antpaffa

(v13) sy a8en8uet ysi8u3

siuspms v AlyBiy Ag palaAijap WwnnILLIND JUDAZ[3] PUD SNOJOLL
104 JUDWIBASIYDY Adea2) W13 JUSI121J0ad b apinoud fjim 19LI3s1(] JOOYIS APUNWILLIOY) SJJIASUDAT 23U Aoeuain
Snoo4 218a3e035 annpalqo >i8aieals ealy AJuond

L1-910C 12141513 [00Y2S AJUNWIWO) 3|[IASUBAT
sepRIWWOon

Bujuiea] pue Buiysea] juapnig pue yeis Qw O le !

ue[f JudnmdAsoIduy snonunuo))




Ieaj jo pug

1ea 40 3|PPIN

{suonoe [euOnIPPE 10 papaau SE SMO.L PPE)

Ieaj jo Buiuuibeg

IWOOLNOISALYLS

y3aavat

Luaym Ag ¢ njssesonsielerdwon si dels syl Uaym moLy noA im smoH
LpoezAjeue pUE POJIBII0D 34 INM BIRD JEUM

HOLVIIIANIIINSYIN

d3ls NOILOVY

31vd




81-210Z 10§ SN204

Z1-9102 U} ss0160.44 J0 poday Arewwng




-Runqe3unodoe pue Suiiodsl ‘sse004d SUDIELU UOISIISP SUIMOUS JJB1S ([B 0 SUIBUD |2UOIEZIUESIO S1EIUNWIWOY e

-0J-ue|d ay1 o CDmHm“QEOU pue ~>u.__®_u_“_, ﬁumn:.c_ 9] SSO55E 0] pasn aq [[Im 1BY] S224N0Ss elep r_ucmﬁ_ Xum-MZ\n—dFrU AdILN3Al - SISATYNY V.1vd

¢z uonsanb ul paynuapl pasu sy aacsdw) Jo ded syl aonpad 01 3SN oM |[IM SIS1R1IS UDIYM T

"UOIIBDIUNLLIWOD BACIAWI 0] SPOYILW SIIFIIUSP! UB[4 UOITED[UNLLEUOD) DLIISIG YL
¢z uonsanb ul payiuapl speau Jo sded ayz Aynuap suied e3ep yaym ¢

"UB[d UOIIRDIUNWIWOD 1111 SY3 JO g-9 sa8ed 014943y e
JBaJe snooj 21891E11S SIYT Ul ISIX2 115 Spasu Jo sde8 1eym 7

sAep 1uawidolaaap |euoissajoud SunInp pue yasm yoes papiacid S| SWI UOIJRIOgR||0D e
p212npuod ale S[00YIS UsaMmlaq PUe 5|3As] speud usamlaq sSuneal UoIlSUERE] e
JONIS|SMAN JOUISIO e
21SQaM I0L1SI 2U2 U0 JJe]S 0] 3jge|ieAR 2UR sa10ul SUIlasw 1DLISIq .
pPa1Inpuod S| ASAINS UOIRIUNWIWIOD JHBISY e
LEIS Yum sSuiesil jooyds Jo salhujw sepuade adeys sjedipuild e

¢BBJB $ND0Y 21821435 S1Y1 Ul [e08 W) Suo| 3yl 199w 01 paia|duiod Usag Apealje sey oM 1eypM T

‘Bae SN20J 2189]e415 SIY1 J0) Juswancidwl WialsAs sNonuUca o apAd 1y-Apnis

LT0Z AW tuopedwo) 104 aulpwil

-ASAINS UOIEJIUNWILLOY) 101151

s1uUBpN1s j[e Joj diysusziyo aanisod pue

UB|d UOIIEIIUNWILIOD SAISUSYssdwo) 80UD||20X3 JIWSPRIR DABIYIE 0} SUAZIYI pue Hels ‘sjuaded ‘sjuapnis Wwswadedug Ayunwiwie)
e uawajdw| pue dojpaaq yum sdiystaulied dojeasp pue a8eSus ‘91L2IUNWIWOD [IM SIT YL pue uglIEIIUNWIWO.)
1sno4 2dajeals :aad3(qo 18ajens leaay Alond
}o1ISIg [00YdS
Ajunwiwo)
£102-910¢
djlIAsueA]

ue|d Juawdaoaduwy)

SNONUIIUOD) Qmoﬂmm

Jjejdwa ] ueld U0V D



uoIELLICIU
anl@0al 03 o1gnd
ay1 pue sjuaded

01 sSunsaw
EPI9Y SBUILSIW SI9MN LT0T ‘Aey Ag piay s3unaan S3U[199W |eLIoU| |[BULIOJU] DO 9

sjuazed pue
1JE1S 01 [A4 U4B2UOD

& PaINgLIsIp Sanss| A4 249/ 2107 ‘Al Ag |A4 anss| SIUILWNIOP [Ad JlBIpawIw] anssy °g
saafodwa
01 535e3[21 SMau
EPSINGLISIP S25e3]3) SMaU /107 ‘Ae|p| — S9SED|3) SM3U pue pue suopedlgnd

pue suonedqnd |ruleIx ay) UM suonedgnd [BUIIIXS PAINGLIISI] SOSED|94 SMAU pPUB SUCIIRDIgNY | [BUISDGE sNquisid ¥
5|00}
UDILBIUNLILUOD
papasu se padojaaap pue $193ys 128}
¢ padojanap s[j00} 30 0} $|003 UOIIEIUNWILIOD yd Jo1RHISIUIWpE

UC[IEJIUNWLLICD PUE S133YS 198BS Hd 243 LTOT Aey pue s1aays 1.l ¥d apInoad ‘€
suoleojqnd

SUOI1E2IUNLUILUOT
91E1S pUE |BUOIIRU

iuonduoasgns paiadwo) 9107 12903120 YHdSA PUB YISN 01 aguosqns ‘7
Ta # Hayxg uopngulsip
é pRledwod uolnqlisiq 9107 “49qo130 Ag =21nquUsIg Due TG7 # Adl|0d pleog uaung | Heyd uoneziuedl T
:pe1e|dwio]) sepn ASe1edls
:e1eQ Ul 23uBy) JO SISA[eUY :31eQ/2uNnseaN Suipul :918Q/2unses |y Bujuurdag J1 SBUIWIS1=(Q 1BL] BlRQ
LT0¢C 910¢ Aanins
-Aanins 7T07 01 Asnuns 970z afedwo) | Aeja ‘Aeadns Ag paulwisiap eq al | Aep ‘AsAlns AQ pauiwialep 3G o1 uoiedunwiwon T
:e1R( Ul 28URY) JO SISAeuy :@1eQ/einseay Suipul :91e( faunseaty Sujuuidog :deg sayizuap; 1euUl e1e(]

UBjd 91 JO SSUIAINIBLI BY] BUILLIBISA ||!AA 18U L S8Inses|A SU1 AJIUap| :SIDUNOS V.LVA — SISATYNY V.IvVa

*SIUBA3 UOIHUB003) YSn0o4y] pue ejpawd apis1no ‘SUOIIEJIUNWIIOD J0UISIA Ul 5331Lie YUM RIS IWBIjuSIH e

"siopes) AJuUNwWwWod A 0 UOIIBLIICIUI UCIEMUNWIWOD 101151 SPIAGLd  »

"UONBULIOUL SA19024 01 2[¢nd sy} pue siuased 01 SSUII9OW [BLLIOUI IBYD e

"UIBIU0D 31RIPBLLLUI JO SBNSS| U0 sualed pue Jeis 01 UOIIBWLIOMN] |Ad PR12|ING ‘WOYS 2NnSS] o

‘alsgam uo 3sod pue jlewa Aq sasAo|dwa [|e 0] SasES3{ad SMIU pue suoliedlgnd |BuJaIX2 ||B 2INQUISK] e

"3C[R]iRAR LUIRUM PUEB PRPISU SB §|00) UO|IEDIUNWILLIOD 35N-01-ASE3 PUE S123YSs 1284 SUOIIR|3J Jl[gNnd YHM SIOIRIISIUIUPE JPIAOL] e
*sioleJis|ulpe o1 Uoileulioul jusulliad Aejss pue (uoilelossY

SuoIIB[RY JjNd |OOYIS UISUOISIAA PUE UOIIBI0SSY SUDIIEDIUNWIWECY [00Y2S [BUOIIEN) SUOILEDIUNLUWLIOD |COUIS 01 BgLISONS e

s1ejdwa] uejd uonIY S



UOITBLUIOJU] SAD03
01 21jgnd aya pue syuased oy

UCIIBLLLIOU]
aAlazad 03 Dlqnd
a3 pue sjuaied
01 s8unaaul

S103BJISIUIWPY £10Z Aeln PSJ2J}0 SEUI19DLL |BULIOLUL DDA [RULIOJUL J9HO ‘9
sjuated pue
SlusJed pue 1eS 01 Panssl | LEB1S 01 [AJ UI20UCD

SJ01BJISIUIPY LT0T Aefy JAd UJDUOT B1BIPaLUIW| SID9M J)eipsww 3nssy g
saahojdwa
sasAo|dwa 0] 59583|34 SMaU
0] PaINgLIISIp Saseaat small pue suonesnd

SJO1RAISIUIWpPY /107 Ay pue suonedignd [BUISIXS 3I9/\ | [BUJRIXD 2INQUISI] ¥
papa3u Se 5001
UO[EJIUNWILLGD
papiacad | pue s138ys 108) ¥d
$|003 UOIIEDIUNWILLAOD PUB | YHM SIOIRIISIUILIpR

J01BJISIUIUPY 1DHISI] LTOT Aol | S19BUS 128} Hd JOIRISIUIWPE 3190 aplacld €
. suonestignd
pajedwod suopedgnd SUonEe3UNWWOoD
SUDJIEDIUNWILLIOS 31B1S PUB |  3]EIS PUE [BUCHEU

JO1BSIUIWPY 111SIA 9107 4840120 teuolleu 03 suondiuasgns alapm 01 9quIsgns g
psinguUlsip uoinqLIsip

J01BISIUIWPY 1PHISI] 9107 19g0130 veyo uoneziuegio ayrsepn | 1eyd uoneziuedig T

éparajdwon si
dip=1edwon da1s 3y3 usyMm Mmouw oA [jim MOH £{E] wesl noA
2 Y40Mm 343 [|1IM UBUAA £PS122]|00 aq [1Mm BIEP IBYAA pue noA |im sdals 1eUm
J19ISNOdS3Y (S)NOSHd 3tva an3

£T0T “unf Ag

HOLVYIIANI/IYNSYIN

0

SJUBA3 pue eipaw
‘SUOIIE2IUNWIWOD
pUISIq

épaleys s)y3nysy a1spm | sYSIYSIY Jyels aeys pue a3ess) SYSNYSIY Jeis | ursiySiysiy geis g
sjapes| AHunwWwWol
Yim uonewuolul
£T10¢ UOIEDIUNUWILLIOD

¢ PBJBYS UOIBWIOJU] SEAA ‘Aepy AQ uoilewIoUl 31INQUISIQ UOCIIBULLIOUI UCIIRIIUNWILUIOD 12141510 24eYys £

21e|dwa] Ue[d UCIIDY |SD



{ampoaps sem dais uonoe
2U1 SMOYS 2DUBPIAD SIYJ Aym 3q1053(])
30UapIAT JO SIsAjeuy

(e1ep BpN|oUL) $SAUSAINIRJT/SS2U804d 1O 3DUBPIAT

{anoge
7# uejd dais 1oy wouy)
YOLVIIANI/3UNSYIW

sda3s ueld uondy Suppuawsad

Aleniqog Aq pare|dwod aq o]

W] Joyy eieqg azAjeuy :Apnmis

€

T

A19ISNOdS3H (S)NOSHId

¢ paradwon
9 40M 343 ||IM UBLUAA
31vad anN3

épa1edwod st

da1s ay1 uaym Mmouy NCA [IMm MOH

£Po123]]00 2 |jIm BIED IBYAN
M_o._.ﬁmn_z_\mm:mﬁs_

Jane] weay noA
pue noA |1m sdais 1eyan

||| o]~

(aam0a4y2 sem dais uorioe
UL SMOUS IaUBPIAD SIY1 Aym aquasaq)
22UIPIAT JO sisAjeuy

(e1ep SpPN|UL) $53USANDRYYT/$534301d 4O BOUSPIAT

{anoge das og wody)
YOLVIIANI/FUNSYIN

TaqUIAAON Ag palo|dwod aq o)
sde]s ue|d uonoy Suituswaidw)| 1oy eleq azAjeuy :Apnis

5|00} UOLEDLINWIWOI
PUE 531934S 108} Hd Yum

papasu se 5]00)
UOIIEIIUNLULLIOD
PUE S19945 198} Yd
YUm si03RSIUILIpE

JO1BLISIUILPY 3I1ISIQ 2107 AeN papiacid S1011ISIUILIPE UM aplnold ‘g
slapes] Apunwuwio?
siopes| Aunwwod YHMm UOIEWICIU]
yim paJieys uoewsoul UOHREJIUNWILIOD

101B1SIUIUPY 1oUISIQ UOIIEDIUNWIWIOD 1DUISIT SEM 1DLISK] 24eYS L

LT0T Ay

sledwal ue|d UCHOY iSD



mol=q 22eds ul uie|dxa ssesd — 49410

UOI132J[p JUSIDLUP B Ul DAOW ||IM WIED] SY] PUE 1SW Uaaq 10U sey |eos 198.1e] Suoj-lea)

paijdde seida1e1]s MauU yla anuuos [y ueld syl 1ng ‘19w uaaq jou sey jeod 395ie) Buoj-ieap
pPanuIIuod 34 |jIM pue 9ANIBYS SI ug|d JUSLIND Y1 INg 19W UAIY Jou sey [eod 1a8.1e) Suol-Jea) ’

E3JE SNJ0J JI831B11S 2yl U] [B0F 19812) MSU B 0] pagueyd 29 ||IM pUE 19w uaaq sey [ecd 1981e1 Suol-iea)

.

||| e e

{sAnoo4a sem dans uonoe : {(snoqe
243 SMOUS I0U3pIAB SIYL AYym agLiasag) ¢# ue|d deas 1oy wody)
23uspIng Jo sishieuy {earep spnjou) ssauaaioayl/ssarSoud JO 0USPIAT HOLYIANI/IUNSYIN

‘AN Aq palajdwon ag o)
yoeosddy ued woney Sunuaswalduw) JoaYy eleq azAjeuy :Apnis

T
T
{pa1dwoa si
ip9pdwos d21s 9yl uaym mow) noA [jim moH £OYB1 WedL INoA
B¢ oM BT 1M UBYM ¢ PS109]102 3 [[IA BIEP 1BYM pue noA |jim sdals 1.y
T19ISNOdSIY (S)NOSHId 11v¥d anid HOLVIIANI/IYNSYIN dils NOILLDV

ledws] ueld UOIdY IS



g9T0Z AN uope[dwo) Jol augswil

'SIU3PNIS 104 JuStudo[2ASP (B[S AINIUSY) ISTZ SSIJPPEe 18Y] sU0sSsSI|
pUE SUDsS3] paseq 2102 uowwed o3ul ASojouydal Sunleldaqul fJeis pue sioleida1u) AGojouysel Joj saiunloddo Buiules) [euo)ssajold apIncid (£ T A3 e

"1USWISASIYDE JUBPNIS pue ‘Buluies)

‘Suiyoee) aacidwi 1Y) s5180|0UYIS1 MaU 10) Joddns pue ‘SululRly ‘S921N0Sa. JNOCE UOITELLIOUI SS33E 0] JB1S 10] $3[21u3A 3(diynw uisag (7T oAIRlqO o
: ‘Je1s Ag papaau s||bjs pue adpamouy] Juswdolanap Jeuoissojold 1o 18| & dojoaa (T A0 .

A3ojouyaal pue Aselay| uoiewdopul Suzijiih Ul Asusidyjodd Juspnis
dojansp 03 Suiuies] pue Bujyoeay ui saaroead 1saq SunpesSaiun u gels spoddns yey) uepd wweawidopeasp [eucissajoid aalsuayalduiod e uaw|duwi pue dojoaa( (20D

‘Ago|ouyoa
pue AJedanl| UopeLllopul Sulzljin ul
Aausioyesd uspnis dopasp o] Buiules| pue
Suiyoeay Ui sasnoedd 153q SueLsaiu) Ui JJels
spoddns 1eys ue(d Juawdolaaap [euoissajold
aAjsuayasdwion e Juswa|dw) pue dojansp ol

sn>o4 218031.11S

"S1U3PNIS 40 Wawdosasp [[BS AMNniuad) 1STZ $SaIppe 18Ul
SUOSS3| PUE SUOSSa| Paseq 2102 UoWWod oju] ASojouysal
Supea8a1uy Je1s pue sioleadaqut Adojoulaal oy sajnunliodde
Sujuiea| jeuoissajosd aplacad 01 pUB JUIWIAASIYDIE JUSPNIS
pue ‘Suluies) Bulyoeel aacldwi 18yl S9|50j0UI9] MaU Joy
voddns pue ‘Sujuiesl ‘$324n0SaJ INOGE UOREBLLLIOIUI 553328 0]
He1s Jof saptyaa ojdiynw uBisep ‘1e1s Ag papssu s)|ps pue
28pomoLn] Juawdo|aasp |euoissajold jo 1s)) e dojsasp o]

annaelqo sidelens

'soaAoidws 1014351 03 3uswdo|PAsp
|euoissajoad pappagqus -gol Aljenb ysiy Suipiaodg

eaiy Ajdond

LT-910T
Agojourda,
‘U e uAoLduy
SNONUTIU0)

1PHISIF [00YIS AJURWIWIO) 3{IASUBAT

ST




Jeaj 1o pug

Jes ) J0 IPPIN

{suonoe |euolppe Joj papasu SE SMOI ppE)

e ) jo Bujuuibag

INODLNO/SNLYLS

d3avea

cuaym Ag L1nyssaoonsjala|dwos s1 dsis ayy usym mouy nok [Jim Mol

ipozijeue pue peioa)joo oq || BIep JELMm

HOLVANI/ANSYIN

d3 1S NOILOY

31vd




81-L10T 10} snocy

119102 ul ssaibouad jo poday Apwiwng




ue|d Jeah g a0}

dnoig 5D Sut08up 3wod up wuawssasse wideg ‘¢
ASiaug
UOSUBMS 2AD1S LTOT Aenuer 3|qe|leAy spund [00YdS uo sn20q Yoieasay 7
B1Nys aAS1S £T0Z 190120 afesn ABJau3z JeisABsaul |a1epdn T
{pa1sjdwon ijET WEeS]
Y JJOM BUT JjIM UBYAN pa123)|03 Bq ||IMm B1BP 1BYAA | INOA pue nOA [[im sda1s Jeymp
F19ISNOdS3Y (S)NOSHId 31vd aN3 HOLVIIaNI/3uASYaIn ~d4LS 20_._.u<
gunaaw

JS(WSAON 1B passnasip 3q O |

ue|d JedA g dojaasa '€

AB1au3
uo sNa04 s1esnsaaul 7

a0desAdisug oyepdn T

{e1ep
apnjou) ssauanilaayj/ssasdodd
10O 92UBpIAg

sapijod malnay

Ue|d 241 JO SSRUSAIIIR47 U1 suilIdla( [ 18YL SaUnsesiy syl AIUSp| :SIDYNOS VIVA ~ SISATYNY V1ivd

asoy) ssaippe 0} ue|d Jeak — g e 2anpold 01 LEIS pue ‘eale suonetado 13 SIH[IOR) SYL 4O SPA3U 24nIN) puUe JUaLIND Suissasse uidag — g4 jeoD

spaau

1e3A [BOSI] /TOT-9T0T Ul Sulnp %E Ag 3pim — 1oUISIp uondwnsuod AS1auUd a3npay — T# 20D

suonesadQ g sanijide;
_ 1L3SIQ [00YdS
10t 910¢ Aunwiwo) 3[jIAsueny
uejd Juawao.aduwyj |
SnoNuUIU0) Q@O@

a1e[dwa] ueld UoIIY ISD



" :ejeq ui 98By jo SisAjely ‘ iegfanseany 3uipug 0 0 iBieg [Suitiigag ) o o © ' :des soynusp| eyl eleq

FUILDIL IXBU JB paJalus pue Passnasip ag 0 F9JUBLLIOSd JUSPN]S oACIUW PUE UES 91 9dNpaJ 01 9sn amm [[IM ASs]R]S UYIIYAN "E

Sunaaw 1xau
18 P2ialus puB Passnasip o 01 PaIUSP] 5pooU 10 SUBS 9yl AJIIUSp! SIUI0d BIEP UDIUAA ¢ BoJE SMO0] J1891811S SIUY UT3S1Xa [[I3S Spoau JO SU€8 J184M T

FuPDW 1XAU 1B PaJajUa PUB PISSNISIP 94 01 FEolE SHJ0) J1891E11S SIUT Ul [E0d W) SU0] 9(3 190U 0} PoIo|dil0d Usaq ApEad[e Sey JIom I8 T
sisAjeuy exeg

uonajdwcy) 1o} ulEwi )

"SBUIpiINgG ey} Ui JJeis yim suoliesioauco papmb ybnoy) ejep toyjeb jey sdnoib snooj jo uogejustusiduil ayj ybnouty) peasiyoe

oG JliM SIYJ BUNBW-UOISIOBP SAJEIOGE[0D PUEB JUBLLIBAJOAU] ‘SAIYSUONEfa.l SASOd ‘UOHBILUNWIWIOD SAJoaLe Joadsal Ag pels]soj
suoneosdxe enjea pue SePnE [8pOW JEIS YIIYM Ul JUSWILONAUS aApoddns e ybnoay) ajewio jooyos sajisod sjqeuieisns e piing o

|eon paudljy ue|d 21831805

wawucHaua [pgofn Limuad Iz
b uj paazons/aiaduuod 0] spuapns aundald o3 saifanas
paspg-ysipasal ‘anippaoudi asn oym flols anippaffs
AyBiy Ag paianiap WNNaLLINg JUDAS|3L pup snolobli

S1eWIp pue snynD b apinoud Jjim 3311351 jooYIs AUUNWIC) J{JINSUDAT 3y 21EWI]D pUe ain}jn)
sn>04 21831e115 annaslqo saiedss “ ealy Ayond
LT102-910¢ PLISIA [00Y2S AJUNLIWIO) J[[IASUBAT

ue[d yusuaAoxdury | R
SNONUIIUO) aSOE




_uuzmnsu 10 SISATYNV

g
 3781SNOdS3Y (SINOSHId

" spieq Ul 28USYY Jo siskjEuy

ie1eq] U1 a8ueyy jo siskieuy

releq ui agueip) jo siskjely

CawvaaNa ' HOLYJIONI/I¥NSYIN ~ d3SNOIOY

 (eaep opnpul) SSANAAILDIALI/SSTYDON 40 IDNIAIAI 1 HOLYIIONI/IUNSYIN _
. o “TSGWIAON Aq paisjdwiod ag 0]
sdaig ue[4 uoRay Juiuawspdw Jauy BleQ 9zAJeUY TAQNLS

n_mom ayl summh 01 Uaxe) 3q 01 paau 1M $d81S UoNdR 1BYM “T# NV1d NOILDVY
" sisAjeuy eyeq uodn paseq cm_a uonde ue 33ea1) :0Q

T imedgfaansealy Suipuz ’ Weg fauuiEsg T A sean [R0D 34 I Sulwdaq 18} sainsesly
{eqfainseajy Suiply Bjeq fuiuwdsyg  ruoieuse)dus ASaieas jo AlEpld sujwIDlaq 1By SRANSEDN
1918 faanse3 Bulpuz - :aieq fSuiuidag T T ipaiajdwio) sep ASsiens J saunuialad 1eyl eieq



$S3UD0Yd 02-6T0Z
SSIUO0Yd 6T-8T0T

$S3YD0YUd ST-LT0Z
- §$3UOOYUd L1-9T0Z

‘IDNIAIAI pUR SYOLVIIANI/STHNSYIIN ‘Sd3LS NOLLDY

[euonippe a1etodiodul 01 pue Ny1d DIDILVYLS 2431 puedxs o1 Ajyluow 193w 0} uepd |im dnoud pauliof Apmau syl (-Sulules| pue Suiysed) jeuoissasoud
uodn Ajsa1IUs Ua2q SeY SN0} Juawase8u] S2I0PUoM 1SD oY1) Buiuied] g Suyies ] 1SD PIJIIUS 3¢ 01 SNUILLIOD [[IM 9911WWOD MU 3y | ~pasiaw

30 S[E0% 195187 o3 pUE paulol 24 SWieal 25047 18] PUSLIooa] SalHWo) WSUIFEsUT SIICHIOAR PUE SUIIIEST 1§ SUIUIES] (SO oUTl PUILL UL SIUT I

o smoodststoz

IDINIAIAT 40 SISATUNY - {e1ep apnpul) SSINIALLDIA3/SSIHDOU 40 IINIAIAI 0Z-6T0Z HOLYIIGNI/FUNSYIN
IINIAIAT 40 SISATYNY {e1ep apnpul) SSINIAILDIIH3/S5IHD0E 40 IZNIAIAT 6T-8T0Z . © HOLYIIANI/IUNSYAIN
IDNIAIAT O SISATVNY " {&18p 3pnpul} SSINIAILDIA43/553HD0Ud 40 IINIAIAT ST-£T0Z _ _ HOLWDIANI/IYNSYIN
IDON3IAIAT 40 SISATYNY | o {=3ep 3pnpul) SSINIAILDIILI/SSIUDO0Nd 4C IONIAIAT LT-9T02 o HOLVIIANI/IUNSYIIN

© 7 3IN3IQIAT 40 SISATYNY " {erep apnpur) SSANTALLDITLH3/SSTHOOHd 40 IINIQIAT 9T-ST0Z - HOLWIIAaNI/IHNS

IDNIGIAT O SISKTYNV " HOLYOIANI/IHNSYIN

avaadna 7 dOLYaNL/IINSYIN ‘ . © daLS NOIDY

I18ISNOdS3d (S)NOSHId




EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES

The Policy Committee meeting was held Tuesday, September 20, 2016, at 6:00 pm in the
District Office Conference Room.

Committee Members Present: Melissa Hammann and Jane Oberdorf.

Approve August 23, 2016, Minutes: Motion by Ms. Oberdorf, seconded by Ms,-Ha
moved to approve the August 23, 2016, minutes as presented. Motion carried,

New Business - Policies to Review: :
Policy #230 — Administrative Team — Suggested by Administration, to remov pollcy Policy
discussed. Policy to go to Board for a first reading for removal. ~

Policy #323.1 — Special Observance Days —Suggested by Admlmstr ion, to remove policy.

Policy discussed. Committee ok to remove if get reassurance that wé are observing the Special
Observance Days. Policy to go to Board for a firs readlhgf r removal along with the listing of
Special Observance Days from Owen-Withee. e

Policy #323.2 — Patriotic Exercises — Suggested by Adm\‘_f-i‘stration, to remove policy. Policy
discussed. Policy to go to Board for a first: gf r removal.

Hard to Fill Positions: Committee ha

long'conversation on this topic. They will continue to
discuss at future meetings. ‘

Set Next Meeting Date: N
Office Conference RO;

eeting is Wednesday, October 19, at 6:00 pm in the District

Adjourn: Motion’ by_EIVIs de)rf seconded by Ms. Hammann, to adjourn the meeting. Motion
carried, 2-0 (v0|ce yote). IVl_eetmg adjourned at 7:09 pm.

Submitted by Kelly Mosher, Deputy Clerk

Dated: Approved:

Melissa Hammann, Chair



Approved: July 8, 1985 230

Revised: = October 22, 2001
1* Reading: 10/12/16

SUGGESTION: TO REMOVE AS IS NOT REQUIRED

THE ADMINISTRATIVE TEAM

The Evansville Board of Education supports the concepts and application of team management
in the administration of the school district. Team management in a school district demands that
individuals who are members of the administrative team work together as managers and leaders.
The administrators within the Evansville Community School District functioning as individuals
within a team should manage the District in order that its purposes shall be carried out effectively
and efficiently, by taking action to insure that both the organization and the personnel within the
organization achieve success.

The district administrator shall lead and determine the structure for the administrative team. The
team members are responsible to the district administrator, who, is responsible to the Board. The
following goals shall serve as guidelines for administrators as they function in their leadership
and managerial roles.

The administrative team will;

1. Develop, maintain, and evaluate a positive educational program designed to meet the needs
of the students and community.

2. Seek to develop and maintain a high level of staff and student morale,

3. Prepare and regularly communicate short and long-range plans, which are based upon a
continuous evaluation of school district programs.

4. Work cooperatively with the Board in drafting, supporting and implementing Board policy.

5. Encourage good community relations by working with the staff to achieve community
understanding, acceptance, and active participation in the educational program.

6. Seek to develop, utilize and upgrade relations and managerial skills through participation in
professional growth activities.

7. Be responsible for the supervision of all school personnel, pupils, buildings, grounds, and
policies and to recommend policies on organization, finance, instruction, school facilities,
and other functions of the school program.



Revised: January 14, 2002 323.1
Revised: October 11, 2004

Revised: September 24, 2012
1% Reading: 10/12/16

SUGGESTION TO REMOVE - NOT REQUIRED

SPECIAL OBSERVANCE DAYS

The Evansville Community School District shall provide for proper observance of the following
special observance days in accordance with law. When an observance day falls on a Saturday or
Sunday, it should be observed on the preceding Friday or the following Monday, The day shall
be observed by administration providing a synopsis to students and staff of the individual or
events significant to our history.

September 16 Mildred Fish Harnack Day
September 17 U.S. Constitution Day
Third Friday in September POW-MIA Recognition Day
Wednesday, 3" full Wisconsin Day

week in September
Wednesday, 4" week Bullying Awareness Day

In September
September 28 Frances Willard Day
October 9 Leif Ericson Day
October 12 Christopher Columbus’ Birthday
November |1 Veterans Day
January 15 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day
February 12 Abraham Lincoln’s Birthday
February 15 Susan B. Anthony’s Birthday
February 22 George Washington’s Birthday
March 4 Casimir Pulaski Day ,
March 17 “The Great Hunger” in Ireland from 1845 to 1850
April 9 Prisoners of War Remembrance Day
April 13 American Creed Day
April 19 Patriots” Day
April 22 Environmental Awareness Day
The last Friday in April Arbor Day
June 14 Robert La Follette Sr. Day/Flag Day

The last Friday in April shall be observed as Arbor Day, except that if the governor by
proclamation sets apart one day to be designated as Arbor and Bird Day, that day shall be
appropriately observed. Also, if school is held on June 14, the day shall be appropriately
observed as Robert M. La Follette, Sr. Day. The Wednesday of the third week in September
shall be observed as part of Wonderful Wisconsin Week.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.02 Wisconsin Statutes (Special Observance Days)
118.025 (Arbor Day Observance)



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OWEN-WITHEE

Board Palicy Manual
323.1-Exhibit
SPECIAL OBSERVANCE DAYS

The following days shall be appropriately observed in the District as required by state law:

September 16 - Mildred Fish Harnack Day

Mildred Fish was born in Milwaukee, Wisconsin in 1902. Tn 1926, she married German lawyer
Arid Harnack. They returned to his native Germany in 1930, where she worked as an editor and
writer and he was 2 member of the German government. They were leaders of the resistance
group "Red Orchestra." After their arrests by the Gestapo in 1942, she was sentenced to a six-
year prison term, and he was executed. Adolf Hitler personally ordered her case reopened and
she was beheaded on February 16, 1943. She was the only native-born American known to have
been executed by the Gestapo.

September 17 - U.S. Constitution and Citizenshin Day :

Representatives of 12 of the 13 original states signed the U.S. Constitution on September 17,
1787. The Constitution, with its 26 amendments, defines the federal system of government and
embodies the principles on which this country was founded.

September 28 - Frances Willard Day

Frances Willard, a teacher and lecturer, grew up in Janesville, Wisconsin. She was influential in
the early women's movement and was president of the Women's Christian Temperance Union
(WCTU) from 1879 until her death in 1898. Under her leadership, the WCTU became a
prestigious world organization, with a membership of two million women.

September — Wisconsin Day (Wednesday of 3 full week in September)

In celebration of the assets that make Wisconsin a desirable place to live and work and in
observance of the May 29, 1848 bill making the Wisconsin Territory the 30" state of the United
States.of America, the Wednesday of the third full week in September is Wisconsin Day. The-day
falls during Wonderful Wisconsin Week, which by gubernatorial proclamation salutes “every
important activity in the state from agriculture to industry to tourism, from business to labor to
recredtion, and from education to good government to the state’s varied products.”

September — POW-MIA Recognition Day (Friday of the 3™ week in September)

An estimated 50,000 former Prisoners of War live among s, including those held captive during
World War [, the Korean War, the Vietnam War, throughout the Cold War era, and during
Operation Desert Storm. Additionally, the fate of about 10,000 Americans is unknown because
they are missing in action, POW-MIA Recognition Day was established to recognize those who
suffered or suffer captivity in foreign countries while in active service with the U.S. armed forces.

September — Bullying Awareness Day (Wednesday of 4® week in September)

Bullying behavior has been identified as one of the major concerns in schools throughout the
United States. Bullying can negatively affect a student’s connection with school, engagement
with the curriculum and overall academic performance, Bullying as a barrier to student success
during school-aged years is only part of the picture. Researchers and clinicians are increasingly
discovering connections between bullying and physical, social and emotional preblems extending,




into adulthood, for the victim, the bully and even the bystanders. In Wisconsin, 22.5 % of high
school students reported being bullied over the last

year {2009 Youth Risk Behavior Survey). The total prevalence of students affected is much
higher when you include the bulties who need help to prevent the expansion of anti-social
behavior and the bystanders who may feel unsafe or fearful,

October 9 - Leif Firikson Day

Leif Erikson was born in Iceland and raised in Greenland, Norse sagas written 300 years after his
death describe his explorations, around 1000 A.D., of a fand he called "Vinland." The location of
Vinland remains unknown, but is widely believed to be on the North American continent.

October 12 ~ Christopher Columbus Day

Christopher Columbus was an Italian explorer. In 1492, in the service of the Spanish king and
queen, he sailed across the Atlantic Ocean and landed in the Bahamas. He is acclaimed for
“discovering" the New World. His voyages led to widespread exploration and permanent
settlement of the Americas.

November 11 - Veterans Day

This observance day began in 1919 as Armistice Day to commemorate the end of World War 1.
In 1954, President Dwight D. Eisenhower signed legislation changing Armistice Day to Veterans
Day, "a day dedicated to world peace." The day honors all veterans of the U.S. armed services,

January 15 - Martin Luther King Jr. Day
Martin Luther King Jr. was a leader of the American civil rights movement in the 1950s and
1960s. Before his assassination in 1968, he received the Nobel Peace Prize for bis efforts to
achieve equality for African Americans using nonviolent resistance. His efforts contributed to
passage of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Voting Rights Act of 1965.

February 12 - Abraham Lincoln Day

Elected president in 1860, Abraham Lincoln was commander-in-chief during the Civil War. In
1863, he signed the Emancipation Proclamation which declared that ali slaves “shall be forever
free.” Four months before his assassination, the 13th Amendment to the Constitution, which
abolished slavery, was adopted.

February 15 - Susan B, Anthony Day

Susan B, Anthony, an early suffragist, organized campaigns across the United States advocating
the rights of women to vote, to get an education and to own property. In 1872, she voted in a
federa] election and was arrested, tried and fined for her action. In 1920, 14 years after her death,
the 19th Amendment to the Constitution granting women the right to vote was adopted.

February 22 - George Washington Day

George Washington is honored for his efforts to create a new nation dedicated to the rights of the
people. He was commander of the Continental Army during the Revolutionary War. Tn 1789, he
was inaugurated as the first president of the United States.

March 4 - Casimir Pulaski Day

Casimir Pulaski was born in Poland in 1747, He came to America in 1777, after fighting for
Poland's independence, and joined forces with General Washington, After saving Washington's
life, Pulaski was made brigadier general of the Ameriean Cavalry. Wounded in battle, Pulaski
died on October 1, 1779.




Mareh 17 - "The Great Hunger" in Yreland Day

Because the potato was easy to grow under a varisty of conditions and a good source of food, it
became the.dominant crop in Ireland. By 1845, approximately one-third of Ireland's 8.1 million
people ate only potatoes for their diet. An adult would consume between 11 and 14 pounds of
potatoes per day; children under age 11 averaged not quite 5 pounds of potatoes per day. When a
fungus ruined the potato crop in three out of four seasons between 1845 and 1849, an estimated
750,000 Irish people, weakened by hunger, died from disease and starvation and another 2
million emigrated to Britain, Canada, Australia, _

and the United States. "The Great Hunger," also known as the Great Famine or Irish Potato
Famine, is considered by many to be the most tragic event in Irish history.

April 9~ Prisoners of War Remembrance Day

- Commemorates the date during World War I when the largest number of Americans were
captmed in the Conquest of Bataan. The day is intended to recognize those who suffered captivity
in foreign countries while in active service with the U.S, armed fo;ces and to allow for solemn
contemplation on the plight of those who have been held prisoners of war.

April 13 - American Creed Day

William Tyler Page, a messenger in the U.S. House of Representatives, wrote the American's
Creed in 1917. His essay was the winning entry in a national contest for the "best summary of
American political faith.” The House of Representatives adopted the 100-word statement in April
1918.

April 18 — Patriot’s Day

Patriots were colonists who wanted independence from British rule. Most hoped to find peacefiul

ways to settle their differences with England. When the British decided to look for Samuel

Adams and John Hancock, who were hiding in Concord, Paul Revere and Billy Dawes rode
through the night warning other Patriots in New England. The American Revolution began when

© " the first shots were fired at Lexington on Apri] 19, 1775. Each side said the other fired first.

Patriot’s Day was established to mark the beginning of the Revolutionary War.

April 22 — Environmental Awareness Day

Former Wisconsin governor and U.S. senator, Gaylord Nelson, founded Earth Day in 1970 to
organize a national public demonstration that would bring attention to the environment. His
efforts made environmental issues an integral pari of political debate. Environmental Awareness
Day marks the anniversary of Earth Day. The Jegislature encourages schools to conduct a day-
long program, using all educational subjects, to enhance the student's understanding of the
environment and to promote an ethic of envirenmental stewardship.

April - Arbor Day (last Friday, except as otherwise provided)

The Arbor Day movement began in the 1800s to promote conservation and beautification of the
environment, All 50 states, the District of Columbia, Guam and Puerto Rice observe Arbor Day
with annual tree planting ceremonies.

June 14 - Robert LaFollette Sr, Day_ (This day is observed if school is in session, )

Robert M. LaFollette Sr. is widely regarded as Wisconsin's most distinguished political leader.
He served in the U.S. House of Representatives from 1885 to 1891, as Wisconsin Governor from
1900 to 1906, and in the U.S. Senate from 1906 unti] his death in 1925. He was one of the
founders of the national Progressive Party and was that party's candidate for president in 1924, A
national poll of historians and senators in 1957 named LaFolletie one of five miost distinguished

* ... non-living senators.

Tecenaon, O, §01%:




Approved: May 11, 1987 323.2
Revised: May 14, 2001
Revised: November 12, 2001

Reviewed: October 13, 2003
15T Reading; 10/12/16

SUGGESTION TO REMOVE - NOT REQUIRED
PATRIOTIC EXERCISES

The building principal shall be responsible for having the United States flag displayed from the
flagstaff on school grounds during the hours of the school day.

The pledge of allegiance or the national anthem shall be offered in accordance with state law.

No student shall be compelled against his/her objections or those of his/her parents or guardian,
to recite the pledge of allegiance or to sing the anthem.

Legal Ref.: Section 118.06 Wisconsin Statutes



Approved: June 13, 1988 551
Revised:  October 10, 2005

Revised:
1%t Reading: 9/28/16; 2™ Reading: 10/12/16

STAFF USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES

Use of school facilities by Evansville Community School District staff members for personal or
family activities or any other unauthorized function shall be subject to policy. School personnel
with special access capabilities shall not permit other persons to use school buildings or
facilities.

The Board of Fducation permits the use of District facilities by school personnel when such use
does not interfere with the District educational programs. User fees, if applicable, must be paid in
advance to cover actual costs, depreciation and insurance, in accordance with policy. Users are
responsible for reimbursing the District for damaged property. The Board reserves the right to
deny use of facilities for non-school use.

Legal Ref.: Sections 120.12(1) and (9) Wisconsin Statutes (School Board Duties)
120.13(17), (19), (21) (School Board Powers)
121.02(1)(I) (School District Standards)
895.523 (Recreational Activities in a School Building or on Schools
Grounds: Limitations of Liability)
895.525 (Participation in Recreational Activities: Restrictions on Civil
Liability, Assumption of Risk)
Equal Access Act
Boys Scouts of America Equal Access Act of 2001

Local Ref.: #830 - Use of School Facilities

#860 - Visitors During the School Day
#860 Form — Visitors Request Form

MWM
Evansville Community School District Policy 551 Page 1 of 1



Revised: February 13, 1995 731
Revised: October 8, 2007

Revised:
1# Reading: 9/28/16; 2" Reading: 10/12/16

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS ACCESS AND SECURITY

The Buildings & Grounds Director is responsible for facility accessibility and security in all
schools of the District.

When school is in session and during school sponsored activities and events, the principal or
designee shall supervise the security of his/her building and grounds. All use of school facilities
must be reported to the building principal. Custodians reporting for duty shall open buildings and
make them ready for the school day. At the end of daily school activities, custodians have the
responsibility to close and lock all exit doors. Instructional personnel or any authorized building
user who conduects activities after school hours have the responsibility for turning off lights,
locking doors, and leaving the building.

Key/fob distribution and management shall be the responsibility of the building principal.
Teachers shall be provided with their own classroom and building swipe fobs, When it is
necessary to be admitted to additional areas of the building, teachers may secure a key from the
building principal. When a key/fob is lost the building principal should be notified immediately.

Facility access is limited to:
1. Coaches, advisors and supervisors of school sponsored activities.

2. Non-employees who are renting school facilities consistent with the District’s school
facility use policy.

3. Non-employees who are key/fob holders and using school facilities consistent with the
District’s school facility use policy.

4. Permanent employees who are key/fob holders.

Keys/fobs will only be issued to those individuals or groups on an as needed basis. Non-
employee key/fob holders are expected to complete a key and fob checkout form. Fobs have a
$20 refundable deposit and keys and will be assessed up to a $50 charge for if replacement
keystfobsareissued due to being lost or stolen keys/fobs. Furthermore, the costs of rekeying
locks will be charged to the keyholder if it is proven that he/she inappropriately loaned or
duplicated keys. Employees who inappropriately loan out or make duplicated keys will be
disciplined up to and including dismissal. Those employees who receive non authorized
duplicated keys may be disciplined up to and including dismissal.

School custodians are responsible for facility security when they are assigned to accommodate
renters and sanctioned users.

Evansville Community School District Policy 731 Page 1 of 2



Key/fob holders shall assume responsibility for facility security when they use school facilities at
times when the facility is not otherwise open and no custodian has been assigned. Key/fob holder
responsibility for facility security includes:

1. Monitoring the entrance door when it is open.
2. Locking the entrance door when a monitor is not available.
3. Inspecting all accessible portions of the building after the group’s usage.

4.  Reporting any damage to the building to the principal, district administrator or the police
department,

5. Reporting the presence of any strangers or intruders in the building to the principal,
district administrator or police department.

District scheduler and high school administrative assistant maintains a monthly calendar of
building use that records all school and community activities at the building site. All events on
school property must be scheduled with the District scheduler (for any K-8 space) or high school
administrative assistant (for any high school space).

Any exceptions to the above guidelines must be approved by the district administrator or
designee.

Legal Reference: Sections 120.13(35) Wisconsin Statutes (School Board Powers)
121.02(1)(1) School District Standards
PI8.01(2)(1) — Wisconsin Administrative Code

Local Reference: Policy #830 -- Use of School Facilities
Policy #860 — Visitors During the School Day

Wé———ﬁmmmu—.—_mm__—;ﬁ—mmmmﬂ—gw
Evansville Community School District Policy 731 Page 2 of 2



Approved: October 10, 2005 731.1
Reviewed: By Policy Committee 7/26/07

Revised:
1% Reading: 9/28/16; 2 Reading: 10/12/16

ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE OF PUBLIC AREAS OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS
AND DISTRICT PROPERTY

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education has authorized installation of a
video camera system in Evansville Schools. This system will be used exclusively for the
purpose of maintaining a safe and orderly educational environment, for identifying disciplinary
issues, for minimizing theft and vandalism and for enforcing school policies and rules.

The video camera system installed in Evansville schools shall be used according to the following
guidelines:

1. The cameras will not be continuously monitored except when specifically authorized by
the district administrator in an emergency situation and only in compliance with state or
federal law.

2. Only individuals authorized by the district administrator or principal may view
recordings.

3. The video camera system is to be used as a resource only for investigations. Should a
video recording become part of a student disciplinary action, the recording will become
part of the student's behavioral record consistent with the District's records policy and
procedures, The District reserves the right to provide copies of recordings to law
enforcement agencies as deemed appropriate by the district administrator and in
compliance with appropriate federal and state laws.

4. Except as provided in item (3), video recordings will be kept no longer than 30 days.

5. Cameras are authorized for use in the following areas where the public, students and staff

have no reasonable expectation of privacy: entrances, hallways, commons, gymnasiums,

parking lots, athletic fields and the exterior of buildings. Under no circumstances will
video cameras be used in any area where the public, students or staff have a reasonable
expectation of privacy, including restrooms, locker rooms, changing areas, and health
rooms.

No "dummy" cameras will be permitted, and all cameras will be consistently operational,

7. The District will post signs at all main entrances to the buildings stating that video
surveillance cameras are in use but not continuously monitored.

o

Other public areas of District buildings and grounds may be subject to limited term surveillance
with the written authorization of the district administrator. Such approval will be granted only in
situations where the district administrator has reason to believe that a safe and orderly
educational environment is at risk or to monitor areas where theft and vandalism are believed to
be occurring. Video surveillance will be used in accordance with guidelines (1) through (6)
listed above.

This policy shall be distributed through student and employee handbooks, district newsletters, on
facility use request forms and by other reasonable means.

Legal Ref.: Sections Subchapter 11 of Ch. 19 Wisconsin Statutes (Public Records and Property)

Evansville Community School District Policy 731.1 Page 1 of 2



118.125 (Pupil Records)
175.22 (Policy on Privacy in Locker Rooms)
042.08 (Invasion of Privacy)
095.50 (Right of Privacy)
Federal Laws: FERPA Regulations

Local Ref.: Policy #492 ~ Imaging or Recording of Students
Policy #731.1 — Buildings and Grounds Access Security
Policy #830 — Use of School Facilities

L e ]

Evansville Community School District Policy 731.1 Page 2 of 2



Approved: March 13, 1995 731.2
Reviewed: By Policy Committee 7/26/07

Revised:
1% Reading: 9/28/16; 2™ Reading: 10/12/16

PRESENCE IN SCHOOL BUILDINGS/ON GROUNDS

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education recognizes that school buildings
and grounds should be accessible for public use and that a variety of persons may want to use
school facilities for a variety of reasons. At the same time, the Board recognizes that it has a
responsibility to protect the safety of students, staff and others while they are using school
buildings and grounds and to make sure the educational process is not disrupted,

Therefore, only the following individuals will be authorized to be present in a school building or
on school grounds:

s school district employees and school board members when performing school district
related responsibilities;

* students who are enrolled in the school when participating in school-related activities;

¢ parents/guardians of students enrolled in the school when observing or participating in
activities related to their child’s educational program or when requested by school
officials;

» individuals specifically authorized by Board policy to be in the school building;
» individuals attending or participating in events or activities open to the public;
¢ other individuals with permission of the building principal or district administrator;

s members of the community using school playground equipment or athletic facilities or
equipment for individual, family or small group play or recreation; and

o all visitors need to utilize visitor management protocol in offices.

Such authorization is in effect as long as the individuals are using district buildings and grounds
for the reasons specified and their conduct is in line with appropriate behavior standards.

State law specifically prohibits registered sex offenders from being on public school premises
unless they have provided the required prior notification to school officials or fall under one of
the exceptions provided by law. It is the responsibility of a registered sex offender to provide the
required school notification in writing, After receiving the required prior notification, the
building principal shall determine whether the registered sex offender will be allowed to be
present on school premises for the proposed purpose or event and determine any conditions that
may be placed on such permission for the safety of other persons present in the school
environment.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.07(4) Wisconsin Statutes (Health and Safety Requirements)
120.12(1) (School Board Duties)
120.13(35) (School Board Powers)

Bvansville Community School District Policy 731.2 Page 1 0of 2




121.02(1)(i) (School District Standards)
301.475 (Sex Offenders to Notify Schools)

Local Ref: Policy #830 - Use of School Facilities
#860 — Visitors to the School _
#860 Form — Visitors Request Form

b ____...]

Evangville Community School District Policy 731.2 Page 2 of 2



Approved: August 11, 2008 731.3

Revised;
1% Reading: 9/28/16; 2" Reading: 10/12/16

PRIVACY IN LOCKER ROOMS

The Evansville Community School District shall observe measures intended to protect the
privacy rights of individuals using school locker rooms. The following provisions outline the
extent to which that protection can and will be provided:

1. Locker rooms are provided for the use of physical education students, athletes and other
activity groups and individuals authorized by the building principal or by District policy.
No one will be permitted to enter info the locker room or remain in the locker room to
interview or seek information from an individual in the locker room at any time. Such
interviews may take place outside of the locker room consistent with applicable District
policies and/or school rules.

2. No cameras, video recorders or other devices that can be used to record or transfer
images may be used in the locker room at any time.

3. No person may use a cell phone to capture, record or transfer a representation of a nude
or partially nude person in the locker room or to take any other photo or video image of a
person in the locker room.

Students and staff violating this policy shall be subject to school disciplinary action and possible
legal referral, if applicable. Other persons violating the policy may be subject to penalties
outlined in state law. The building principal or his/her designee shall be responsible for enforcing
this policy.

This policy shall be publicized annually and posted in each locker room in the District,

Legal Ref.: Sections 120.13 Wisconsin Statutes (School Board Powers)
175.22 (Policy on Privacy in Locker Rooms)
942.08(2) (Invasion of Privacy)
942.09 (Representations Depicting Nudity)
995.50 (Right of Privacy)

Local Ref.: Policy #731.2 — Presence in School Buildings

e e eman]
Evansville Community School District Policy 731.3 Page 1 of 1



Approved: July 13, 1998 933

Revised: :
1 Reading: 9/28/16; 2*! Reading: 10/12/16

WADVER-OFPEREORMANCEBONDS

CONSTRUCTION AND REMODELING PROJECTS
{(Performance Bond and Assurance Requirements)

All Evansville Community School District contracts for the performance of labor or furnishing of
materials for District construction and remodeling projects shall meet the payment and
performance assurance requirements outlined in state law and District procedures. The purpose
of the requirements is to provide reasonable assurance to subcontractors of a prime contractor
that the subcontractors will be paid for their labor and materials provided in connection with the
project.

The level and type of assurances required are dependent on the amount of the contract entered
into with a prime contractor, other than a contract with the State of Wisconsin. The requirements
do not apply to a contract for the direct purchase of materials by the District.

The District may waive the requirements for payment and performance assurances and/or may
accept alternative forms of assurances when such action is deemed to be in the interest of the
District. Written standards for waiving payment of performance bonds and accepting alternative
forms of assurance shall be established and utilized in the District.. The District shall retain full
discretion and authority to determine whether or not to waive performance or payment assurances
or to accept alternative forms of assurances. Nothing in this policy, or the procedures
implementing this policy, shall obligate the District to grant any waiver, to accept any alternative
form of assurance, or to take any action whatsoever.

Legal Ref.: Section 779.14 Wisconsin Statutes (Public Works, Form of Contract, Bond,
Remedy)

Local Ref.; Policy #672 - Purchasing
Policy #933 Rule ~ Performance Assurance Requirements and Waiver Procedures
Applicable to Construction and Remodeling Contracts

Evansville Community School District Policy 933 Page 1 of 1



Approved: 933 Rule
1# Reading: 9/28/16; 2" Reading; 10/12/16

PERFORMANCE ASSURANCE REQUIREMENTS AND WAIVER PROCEDURES
APPLICABLE TO CONSTRUCTION AND REMODELING CONTRACTS

The performance and payment assurance requirements and waiver standards set forth below
apply to contracts with the Evansville Community School District for the performance of labor
or furnishing of materials for public improvement or public work (construction and remodeling)
projects. They shall be administered in accordance with state law, The Business Manager, in
consultation with the District Administrator, has the authority to waive payment and
performance bonds in applicable situations. The Board of Education will be notified in a timely
manner when this occurs.

In the event of any conflict between the requirements and standards set forth below and state
law, state law provisions shall control.

A. Performance and Payment Assurance Requirements
The following dollar limitations on contract thresholds became effective February 1, 2011.
Adjustments to these dollar limitations are promulgated from time to time by the Wisconsin
Department of Workforce Development (WDW). When such adjustments are made by the
WDW, the District shall strive to comply with the adjusted dollar limitations on contract
thresholds.

1. For a contract price of $16,000 or less, the prime contractor shall not be required to
provide any performance or payment assurances unless the District specifies otherwise.

2. For a contract price in excess of $16,000, but not exceeding $74,000, the contract with
the prime contractor shall:

a. Allow the District to make direct payments to subcontractors or to pay the prime
contractor with checks that are payable to the prime contractor and to one or more
subcontractors, subject to the exceptions for contracts with other municipalities set
forth in state law (e.g., for construction, extension, repair, replacement or removal of
a bikeway or parking lot); and

b. Require that the prime contractor provide to the District payment and performance
assurances, such as payment and performance bonds, an irrevocable letter or credit, a
bond, or an escrow account, unless such assurances are waived by the District in
accordance with the standards outlined below.

3. For a contract price exceeding $74,000, but not exceeding $148,000, the contract with the
prime contractor shall:

a. Allow the District to make direct payments to subcontractors or pay the prime
contractor with checks that are payable to the prime contractor and to one or more
subcontractors, subject to the exceptions for contracts with other municipalities set
forth in state law; and

b. Require that the prime contractor provide to the District payment and performance
bonds, except as otherwise provided. The District may allow the prime contractor to
v o unrrs et et e e 1 R 8 AL 8L P A L8 A bbb e e e AR A e e eeeesr——

Evansville Community School District Policy 933 Rule Page 1 of 3




provide different form of payment assurance, such as an irrevocable letter of credit, a
bond, or an escrow account, in accordance with the standards outlined below for
accepting alternative forms of assurance. In such instances, the alternative form of
payment and performance assurance(s) must be for an amount at least equal to the
contract price.

4. For a contract price exceeding $148,000, the contract with the prime contractor shall
require payment and performance bonds that satisfy state law requirements, as amended
from time to time.

B. Standards for Waiving Payment of Performance Bonds and Accepting Alternative Forms of
Assurance
In the circumstances identified above, the District may waive the requirement for payment
and performance assurances and/or may accept alternative forms of assurances when such
action is deemed to be in the interest of the District. In making such determinations, some or
all of the following factors will be considered, in addition to any other relevant factors as
determined by the Board in its discretion:

1. Whether the prime contractor has a bonding capacity of at least three times the amount of
the proposed contract;

2. Whether the prime contractor has at least five years experience as a prlme contractor in
the construction industry;

3. Whether any meritorious claims for nonpayment for labor performed or materials
furnished have been asserted or liens filed against the prime contractor within the prior
three years with respect to any contract;

4. Whether any meritorious claims have been asserted against any performance bond or
payment bond furnished by the prime contractor in the last three years with respect to any
contract;

5. Whether the prime contractor is a party to any litigation or administrative proceeding, or
so far as is known to the prime contractor, has been threatened with any litigation or
administrative proceeding, which would, if adversely determined, cause any material
adverse change in its assets, financial condition, or the conduct of its business;

6. Whether the prime contractor is a party to or is bound by any agreement, instrument, or
. undertaking, or subject to any other restriction which would materially adversely affect or
may in the future so affect the assets, financial condition, or business operations of the
prime contractor; ‘

7. Whether the prime contractor is presently and has been authorized to do business in the
State of Wisconsin for at least the prior three years, and if the prime contractor is a
corporation of similar entity, whether the prime contractor is in good standing under the
laws of the State of Wisconsin and has complied with all certifications, filings, and other
requirements necessary to continue doing construction work with the District and in
Wisconsing and

m
Evansville Community School District Policy 933 Rule Page 2 of 3



8. Whether the prime contractor is financially able to meet the terms of the contract, as
verified by the current financial statement of the contractor submitted to the District, and
has evidence of available credit limits from a lender acceptable to the District.

The District may require the prime contractor to provide contract warranties, written
representations, current financial statements, evidence of the prime contractor’s available credit
from a lender and/or other relevant information in connection with any or all of the
considerations set forth above.

As noted in Board policy, the District shall retain its full discretion and authority to determine
whether or not to waive performance or payment assurances or to accept alternative forms of
assurances. Nothing contained in Board policy or these procedures shall obligate the District to
grant any waiver, to accept any alternative form of assurance, or to take any action whatsoever.

Local Ref.: Policy #933 — Construction and Remodeling Projects

e SR
Evansville Community School District Policy 933 Rule Page 3 of 3



G/l 06l [EJOL Jepuere] 2L-1102 penciddy pieog ujying skegmous § - -
&G g9 sunf
4 £z fep
Bl 0¢ fudy
GGl L1 YoIEN
gl 4 Atenige
502 [74 Aenuer VIOL 506
9k 9} Jaquiaoaq sAepijoH pied |¢ SJuspmS ON -(G'|,) ASPSHION JoLoes ]
g1l 02 JoqUIBAON gll VIOL sheq om (5] tooyas oN - (¢) AepijoH
|44 &l 18400 o Wy Ser pug skeq Jusludojenaq |euoissajold |g Wd swspmig oN - { Z/1 - ) pu3 JepenD
Bl 0¢ Bqusdag §Zy Pig AT (skeq Suipeis) zji/skeq wopnig 7/1- 1) 7
0 ¥ 1snbny I8Enp Ied skeq sAe(] 10eju0s) JUSpNIS |5/ sjuepnig oN - (§) Juswdopasq [eUOSSSOId
sheq skeg yuop jeucnangsuf [In4 / [Bied sheq JoeqQUON
jevopongsy| [ Joeguod
4e)S Jo} AepyIop Z/1 1) sunp
SUSPMIS §-M Ae( g/} “sUenD Uy Jo pu3 geunp
(0042 ON - AB(] [eHOWSR oz ey
JUBLUSSUSWIELRY) [0S ybiH g7 fepy
[0042g o - Ae(] Wusudopas(] [BUOISSSI0L] g1 judy
Lwmay sjuepmg € ludy
[00UDG CN - GUIOY) SoUBIRILGT Z judy
Isjse | ludy
j00Udg oN - yeaig Buldg  (08-97 yalep
Buipeig 8-y Aeq g/} LepenD pag Jo pug €Z Uolew
|ooyag oN - Azg] ualidoene(] [Buossalold ARSI Y
|oousg oN - ABq Jusldoisaaq |BUOISSaI0.] Z1 994
Buipelg) g- feq g/| Uspen pug jo pug 61 uer
winisy sjuapnls ¢ uep
jooyag oN - Ae(q wawidojeasq fRUCISSBl0Id Zuer
[904DS QN - Yealq JSIUIMm 1-G¢ 38Q
[00Yag oN - Ae(] usuidojsas(] [RUOISSBI0IS 12 hON
jooyog op - dwio) ssuaisiu0n 2 AON
[00Yas oN - BumiBsyuey 07 AON
JCUIS ON ¢Z AON
Buipeso g3 Aeq z/) “eyeny 35| jo pu3 g AON
[00Uag oN - Ae(t justudojsaa(] jBUOISSB10:d 8190
tooyag Jo feq ysild g ydeg
|ooysg oN - Aeq foge ¥ 1deg
[00y2g CN - Ae(] Juswidojpraq eUCISSAl0NE S ‘08 ‘B By
|ooyas oN - Aeg] YIop eyoea ) g7 Bny
UCHETUSH() J9YoBa ] MoN §Z 'vZ By

189) [004G 81,02-L40Z JOUISI( |00YIG BJ[IASUEAT



Revised: May 14, 2012 512
Revised: July 9, 2012

Revised:
1 Reading: 9/14/16; 2°d Reading: 9/28/16; 3" Reading: 10/12/16

SUGGESTED NEW LANGUAGE

EMPLOYEE HARASSMENT

The Evansville Community School District is committed to providing a professional work
environment. The Board of Education shall strive to maintain a work environment free from all
forms of discrimination and harassment, including sexual harassment, and shall insist that all
employees and others acting on the District’s behalf be treated with dignity, respect and courtesy.
The District shall not tolerate harassment or similar unacceptable activities that affect an
employee’s terms and conditions of employment or that interfere unreasonably with an
employee’s work performance, or that create an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working
environment. The workplace is to be free from harassment. Harassment consists of unwelcome
conduct, whether verbal, physical, or visual, that is based on a person’s protected status, such as
race, color, creed, sex, age, disability, religion, national origin, marital status, sexual orientation,
ancestry, military or veteran status, arrest or conviction record, or any other characteristic
protected by state, federal or local law. This policy applies to all District employees, vendors and
visitors.

Harassment can arise from a broad range of unwelcome physical, psychological or verbal
behavior which can include, but is not limited to, the following:

Bullying of co-workers

Physical or mental abuse

Racial, ethnic or religious insults or shirs

Unwelcome sexual advances or requests for sexual favors

The display of derogatory posters, cartoons or drawings

Uninvited letters, telephone calls, looks, gestures, touching, teasing, jokes, remarks or
questions of a sexual nature, or

¢ Other inappropriate verbal or physical conduct

This policy applies not only to the workplace during normal business hours, but also to all work-
related functions, whether on or off the District premises, and to business-related travel as well
as cyber workplace. The following misuses of technology include, but are not limited to:
harassing, teasing, intimidating, threatening, or terrorizing another staff member by way of any
technological tool, such as sending or posting inappropriate or derogatory email messages,
instant messages, text messages, digital pictures or images, or website postings (including blogs)
are prohibited. Such conduct can be the basis for disciplinary actions up to and including
discharge.

Sexual harassment, unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, or other physmal
verbal or visual conduct based on sex constitute sexual harassment when:

1. Submission to such conduct is or is threatened to be a condition of employment;

2. Submission to or rejection of such conduct is used or is threatened to be used as the basis
for employment decisions; or

b —————— o]
Evansville Community School District Policy 512 Page 1 of 3



3. Such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual’s
work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work environment.

Sexual harassment may include, but is not limited to, explicit propositions, sexual innuendo,
suggestive comments, sexually-oriented “kidding” or “teasing,” “practical jokes,” jokes about
gender-specific traits, foul or obscene language or gestures, the display of foul or obscene printed
or visual material, and physical contact such as patting, pinching or brushing against another
person’s body.

Bullying may be intentional or unintentional, however, when an allegation is made, the intention
is irrelevant when issuing discipline. The effect the behavior has on an individual is of
importance.

The District considers the following types of behavior to be examples of bullying:

e Verbal — slandering, ridiculing or being malicious to a person. Persistent name calling,
using a person as the focal point of jokes, offensive comments/remarks.

e Exclusion — physically or socially excluding a person in work related activities.

¢ Physical — pushing, poking, tripping, assaulting or the threat of physical assault and
damage to a person’s property or work area,

o  Gestures — nonverbal threats such as glances that convey threatening messages.

These are just some examples of bullying that will not be tolerated by the District. Other forms
of bullying, that are not listed, will be addressed in the same manner as harassment.

All supervisors are responsible for the implementation of this policy and for ensuring that
employees know and understand this policy and accompanying complaint procedures. A copy
shall be posted on the website, on all District work room bulletin boards, given to all individuals
hired by the District, and distributed annually to all District employees.

The District is committed to a policy of equal opportunity and non-discrimination in the
educational programs and activities it operates and in related employment practices. No one may
be denied admission to any public school or be denied participation in, be denied benefits of or
be discriminated against in any curricular, extracurricular, pupil services, recreational or other
program or activity because of sex, race, color, religion, national origin, ancestry, creed,
pregnancy, marital or parental status, sexual orientation or physical, mental, emotional or
learning disability or any other characteristics protected by law.,

Legal Ref.: Sections 111.31 Wisconsin Statutes (Declaration of Policy)
111.32(13) (Definitions)
111.321 (Prohibited Bases of Discrimination)
111,322 (Discriminatory Actions Prohibited)
111.36 (Sex, Sexual Orientation: Exceptions and Special Cases)
118.20 (Teacher Discrimination Prohibited)
120.13(1) (School Board Powers)
947.0125 (Unlawful Use of Computerized Communication Systems)
947.013 (Harassment)
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

Evansville Community School District Policy 512 Page 2 of 3



Regulations Implementing Title VII of the Civil Rights Act (29 C.F.R.-Part 1604.11)
Regulations Implementing Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (34
C.F.R.-Part 106.51)

Local Policies: Policy #411.1 — Prohibition of Student Discrimination and/Harassment
Policy #512 Rule — Complaint Procedures
Policy #512 Form — Employee Harassment Report Form

oo e e oo seace e st ettt ot et o ettt ettt ettt et g 8138888 AAFL b PRl kel bttt e oot n o ]
e e R R T T I —mm—m——————

Evansville Community School District Policy 512 Page 3 of 3



Revised: January 11, 1993 512 Rule
Revised: March 22, 1999

Revised:
1% Reading: 9/14/16; 2™ Reading: 9/28/16; 3 Reading: 10/12/16

SUGGESTED NEW LANGUAGE

EMPLOYEE HARASSMENT COMPLAINT PROCEDURE

'The Evansville Community School District Administrator is designated by the Board of
Education as the Complaint Officer, and is responsible for coordinating federal regulation, state
law, and District policy concerning employee harassment. If the subject of the complaint is the
District Administrator, the complaint shall be filed with the Board President.

Any employee or other person acting in the District’s behalf who believes he or she has been the
victim of harassment by a student, District employee or any third person, shall report the alleged
acts immediately to the appropriate person(s) designated by Board policy and these procedures.
The District encourage the reporting party or complainant to use the report form available from
the principal of each building or available from the District Administrator. Use of formal
reporting forms is not mandatory.

Any employee or other person acting in the District’s behalf who believes that he/she has been
the subject of harassment shall report the matter immediately to the District Administrator in
accordance with the District’s employee harassment complaint procedures. If the subject of the
complaint is the District Administrator, the employee or other person acting in the District’s
behalf should report the matter immediately to the Board of Education President.

The District shall respect the confidentiality of the complainant and the individual(s) against
whom the complaint is filed as much as possible, consistent with the District’s legal obligations,
and the necessity to investigate allegations of harassment and take disciplinary actions when the
conduct has occurred.

The following steps shall be taken in the course of handling any complaint and employee
harassment:

Step 1: Any complaint shall be presented in writing or orally to the District
Administrator. If the complaint is submitted in writing, it should include the
specific nature of the harassment and corresponding dates, and also include the
name, address and the phone number of the complainant,

If the complaint is submitted orally, the District Administrator shall take down
the facts as presented, with a witness present, and read them back to the
complainant who shall sign as verification.

If agreed to by the complainant, the complainant may be audio recorded.

The District Administrator or complainant shall reduce the complaint to a written
statement (The employee harassment report form may be used for this purpose).

e ]

Evansville Community School District Policy 512 Rule Page 1 of 2



Step 2: The District Administrator shall:

Notify the person who has been accused of harassment

Thoroughly investigate

Permit a response to the allegation

Arrange a meeting to discuss the complaint with all concerned parties within
ten (10) school calendar working days after receipt of the written complaint.

e o

The results of the investigation of each complaint filed under these procedures
shall be reported in writing to all the parties involved. (If the District
Administrator is the subject of the complaint, the Board President shall report the
results of the investigation directly to the Board for review and action.) Upon
receipt of the report, the District Administrator shall take such action as
appropriate within fifteen (15) working days, based upon the results of the
investigation, All parties involved shall be notified in writing of any action taken
as a result of the complaint.

Step 3: If the complainant is not satisfied with the action taken by the District
Administrator, the party may file a request for formal review with the Board
within ten (10) working days after receipt of the Step 2 answer. The Board shall,
within thirty (30) working days, conduct a private conference at which the
complainant shall be given an opportunity to present the complaint. The Board
shall give a written answer to the complaint within ten (10) working days
following completion of the review.

These procedures do not deny the right of any individual to pursue other avenues of recourse,
which may include filing charges with the Wisconsin Equal Rights Division or the State
Superintendent of Public Schools, initiating civil action or seeking redress under state criminal
statutes and/or federal law.

Any District action taken pursuant to this Board policy and these procedures shall be consistent
with the requirements of any applicable collective bargaining agreements, Wisconsin statutes,
District policies, and the Employee Handbook. The District shall take such disciplinary action as
deemed necessary and appropriate, including warning, suspension, expulsion or immediate
discharge to end the employee harassment and/or prevent its reoccurrence.

In the event that the identity of the alleged harasser prevents adherence to this procedure, it shall
be the responsibility of the District Administrator to determine the appropriate Step 2 or Step 3
action to be taken as a part of this procedure.

Local Ref.; Policy #512 - Employee Harassment
Policy #512 Form — Employee Haragssment Report Form

Evansville Community School District Policy 512 Rule Page 2 of 2



Revised: January 11, 1993 512 Form
Revised: March 22, 1999

Revised:
1% Reading: 9/14/16; 2™ Reading: 9/28/16; 3 Reading: 10/12/16

SUGGESTED NEW LANGUAGE
EMPLOYEE HARASSMENT REPORT FORM

General Statement of Policy Prohibiting Emplovee Harassment:

The Evansville Community School District values and respects the human diversity of members
of the school community. In order to maintain a school environment which encourages optimum
human growth and development for students, employees and others acting in the District’s
behalf, it is the policy of the Board of Education to maintain and ensure a learning and working
environment free of any form of employee harassment, intimidation, or bullying.
Complainant Name:
Home Address:
Work Iocation:
Home Phone: Work Phone:
Cell Phone:

Date of alleged incident (s):

Name of alleged harasser(s):

Describe the incident(s) as clearly as possible:

This complaint is filed based on my honest belief that
has personally harassed me. I hereby certify that the information I have provided in this
complaint is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date:

(Complainant Signature)

Received by: Date:

L. . ]
Evansville Community School District Policy 512 Form Page 1 of 1



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Evansville, Wisconsin

The regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was
held Wednesday, September 28, 2016, at 6:00 pm in the District Board and Training Center.

The meeting was called to order by President Mason Braunschweig. Roll call was taken.
Members present: Braunschweig, Busse, Rasmussen, Hammann, Oberdorf, Hennig, and
Spanton Nelson.

APPROVE AGENDA

Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to approve the agenda as pr‘esented
Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS/RECOGNITION/UPCOMING EVENTS
® Wisconsin School Board Appreciation Week, October 2-8; 2016
¢ Introduction of New Staff Grades 6-12

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION ST
Mr. Braunschweig presented from the Director of Instructlon Ms. Murphy, the curriculum
renewal process. Discussion. L

District Administrator, Mr. Roth, presented:a proposed: 2018 referendum timeline and a
possible master plan approach. Discussion, Thumbs up for Mr. Roth to move forward with the
proposed referendum timeline, startmg W|th |ssumg construction Manager Requests for
Proposals (RFPs). A :

BUDGET FINANCE
Mr. Roth shared an update on the Evanswlle Education Foundation. Discussion.

Budget Finance agenda for October 26, 2016, meeting discussed.

BUSINESS (Actlon ltems)

Motion by Mr Rasmu5sen seconded by Mr, Hennig, moved to approve the Senior Graduation
Project Coordmator extended contract in the amount of $4,000, for Heather Buttchen.
Discussion. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

Motion by.IV"Ir. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve an addition of a 1.0 FTE
special education educational assistant position, as presented. Discussion. Motion carried, 7-0
(voice vote).

CONSENT (Action ltems)

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded hy Mr. Busse, moved to approve the consent agenda items:
June 2017 Panama Trip; 2016-2017 Continuous System Improvement {CSl) Goals; September
14, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes; and Policies: #420-School Admissions; #423-Residency,
Non-Residency, Tuition and Tuition Waiver; #423 Form-Enroliment Form; #423 Form 1-
Confidential Information Form; #420 Form (#423 Form 2}-Residency Determination Form; #420

Page 1 of2



Form 1 (#423 Form 3)-Tuition Agreement; #423.1-Enroliment of Students Expelled From
Another District; and #423 (#423.2)-Admission of Foreign Exchange Students, as presented.
Motion carried, 7-0 {voice vote).

POLICIES

Ms. Hammann presented for a second reading, policies: #512-Employee Harassment; #512
Rule-Employee Harassment Complaint Procedure; and #512 Form (#512.1 Form}-Employee
Harassment Report Form.

Ms. Hammann presented for a first reading, policies: #551-Use of School Facilities; #731-
Buildings and Grounds Access and Security; #731.1-Electronic Surveillance of Public Areas of
School Buildings and District Property; #731.2-Presence in School Buildings/On Grounds; -
#731.3-Privacy in Locker Rooms; #933-Waiver of Performance Bonds (Construction"énd
Remodeling Projects); #933 Rule-Performance Assurance Requirements and Walver Procedures
Applicable to Construction and Remodeling Contracts. Discussion.

BOARD DEVELOPMENT o ¢

Mr. Braunschweig led discussion of the 2016-2017 Continuous’ System Improvement (CSI) Plan
of the sub-committees of: Staff and Students Teaching and: Learnlng, Communication and
Community Engagement; Technology; Facrlltles and Operations and Climate and Culture.
Discussion. : :

Board Development agenda for October 26, 2016, meeting discussed.

FUTURE AGENDA
October 12, 2016, regular meetlng agenda dlscussed

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Ms. Spanton Nelson, moved to move into executive
session, under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to consider employment, promotion,
compensation or performance evaluatlon data of any public employee over which the
governmental body Has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; namely to discuss the District
Administrator Evaluation, Motion carried, 7-0 {roll call vote).

A recess from "e'xe,c"utivé‘ session to hold Annual Meeting at 6:59 pm. Returned from recess to
executive session at 7:22 pm.

ADIOURN, -~
Meeting adjourned from executive session at 7:47 pm.

Submitted by Kelly Mosher, Deputy Clerk

Approved: Dated: Approved: 10/12/16
Mason Braunschweig, President

Page 2 of 2



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, October 26, 2016
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street {Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, 1.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansvifle Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

panton Nelson

I. Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann
Eric Busse Jane Oberdorf
John Rasmussen Keith Hennig

[l. Approve Agenda.

lIl. Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
e American Education Week — November 13-19, 2016

IV. Information & Discussion:
A. 2018 Referendum Update.

V. Budget Finance — Chair, Hamman
A. Discussion ltems:

7

VI Business (Aci
A. Approval 0f 2016-2017-Tax Levy Amount and Final Budgets.
B. Approval of Fund'10 Balance to meet the 2016-2017 Budget.
C. Approval of Use of Fund Balance to Offset General Fund 10 Budget Expenses.

VIl. Consent (Action Items):

A. Approval of October 12, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes.

B. Approval of Policies:
1. #551 - Staff Use of School Facilities.
2. #731 - Buildings and Grounds Access and Security.
3. #731.1— Electronic Surveillance of Public Areas of School Buildings and District

Property.

4, #731.2 —Presence in School Buildings/On Grounds.
5. #731.3 — Privacy in Locker Rooms.



6. #933 — Construction and Remodeling Projects (Waiver of Performance Bonds).
7. #933 Rule — Performance Assurance Requirements and Waiver Procedures Applicable
to Construction and Remodeling Contracts.

VIlI. Policies — Chair, Hammann:
A. First Reading:
1. #
B. Second Reading:
1. #230- Administrative Team.
2. #323.1-Special Observance Days.
3. #323.2 — Patriotic Exercises.

IX. Employee Handbook Committee Suggested Changes, First
A. #1-Part 3, Support Staff, Pg. 61-62, Section 7, Vacation.:
B. #2—Part 3, Support Staff, Pg. 65, Section 9, Sick and’ Personal Le

Chair; Rasmussen:

X. Board Development — Chair, Braunschweig:
A. 2016-2017 Continucus System Improvement (CSI) P
B. Wisconsin Association of School Board January Conventio
C. Discussion of December, January, March and May Board
D.

XI.  Future Agenda —November 9, 2016, Regular Meeti

Xll.  Adjourn.

with disabilities thro prlate aids and services. For additional information or to request
this service, contact th t Office at 340 Fair Street, 882-3387 or 882-3386. Persons needing
more specific information about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Posted:



